|

Delta Housing

Authority

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

Changes to the Agenda

December 18, 2025
1:30 P.M.

Citizen Comments (sign in to speak — 3 minutes each)

1. Minutes
2. Financial Reports

3. Reports:

4. 0ld Business:
5. New Business:

A) Resolution #721-25
B) Resolution #722-25

C) Resolution #723-25
D) Resolution #724-25

E) Resolution #725-25

November 19, 2025 Regular Meeting
November 2025

Voucher Program
Occupancy/Vacancy/Turnaround
Maintenance/Work Orders/CFP Projects

NONE

Approval of the Revised Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2025 (all programs)
Approval of the Revised Public Housing Program Operating Budget for FY 2025
(HUD-52574)

Authorizing the Executive Director to Sign Form HUD-52574 on Behalf of the
Board Chair

Adoption of Revised Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy for the Public
Housing Program

Approval of Revisions to the DHA Personnel Policy Manual

F) Execution of Engagement Letter for the 2025 Delta Housing Authority Audit

6. Executive Director Comments

7. Correspondence

8. Commissioner Comments

Adjourn



= i ]
- - o

Regular Board Meeting Minutes Delta Housing November 19, 2025

Authority

The regular board meeting of the Delta Housing Authority Board of Commissioners was held on Wednesday,
November 19, 2025, at 501 14th Street, Delta, CO 81416. Chair Brad Kolman called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.
The following Commissioners and officers of the agency were present: Chair Brad Kolman, Commissioner Cathy Boyd,
Commissioner Terri Hocking, Commissioner Cindy Henshaw, and Secretary Ute Jantz (Executive Director). Vice Chair
Kim Guthrie Burch previously excused her absence. Notice of the regular board meeting was posted at least twenty-
four hours in advance. Notice was also sent, upon standing request, to the City of Delta.

Quorum present (minimum of three Commissioners): _X_ Yes __No

Changes or Additions to the Agenda
There were no changes to the agenda.

Citizen Comments
No citizen comments were received.

1. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting on October 22, 2025

The minutes of the regular meeting held on October 22, 2025, were approved, with one correction. Commissioner
Boyd made the motion to approve, which was seconded by Commissioner Hocking. The motion passed unanimously
with a vote of 4:0.

2. Financial Reports for October 2025
Chief Financial Officer, Penny Thompson, presented the October financials, noting healthy net profits across
programs, including rural development. We should be at 83% of the budget.

20 — Voucher

Legal fees totaling $1,389 in October were incurred for mediation and legal costs associated with a Civil Rights
Complaint. These expenses currently exceed the annual budget allocation (147%). The budget will be reviewed and
adjusted prior to year-end to account for these costs.

30 — PHA (Including Capital Funds)
Water expenses are 108% of the budget, but the budget will be adjusted before year-end.

40 - Rural Development

This program is operating with expenses below expectations as of October 31, 2025, with total operating expenses at
60% of the budget.

60 - Affordable Housing
Legal fees of $1,470 paid in October were for Villas at the Bluff Year 15 issues.

70 — Residences at Delta (RAD)

This program is operating with lower expenses than expected as of October 31, 2025, with total operating expenses
at 77% of the budget.

80 - Villas at the Bluff (VAB)
October replacement costs for nonexpendable equipment amounted to $2,531, covering two ranges and two
washers. Additionally, October property betterments and additions totaled $3,210, primarily for flooring in one unit.




82 - Villas at the Bluff Il (VABII)
Property insurance of $44,100 was paid in October, reflecting an increase of $752 from 2024. October replacement
costs for nonexpendable equipment amounted to $2,073, covering two dishwashers, one range, and one washer.

The Board reviewed the financial reports, raising some questions for discussion and clarification. Commissioner
Hocking moved, and Commissioner Henshaw seconded the motion to approve the October financial reports as
presented and discussed. Vote: All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried (4:0).

3. Program Reports for October 2025

Erika Nieto, Housing Operations Manager, presented the October reports on occupancy, maintenance, and capital
improvements.

Voucher Program:

222 vouchers leased

372 applicants (combined) on HCV and PBV waiting lists

1 voucher leased; 1 participation ended, 24 unit inspections
20 HCV eligibility letters mailed on October 6

Public Housing:
All 75 units leased

211 applicants on the waiting list
No unit turnovers

Work orders include plumbing, electrical, appliance, and smoke detector replacements, and preventive,
routine, and grounds maintenance

Villas at the Bluff (VAB and VAB |1):
e 111 applicants on waiting list
e VAB: 5 units available, VABII: 1 unit available
e 2 unit turnarounds (VAB: one 2BR, one 3BR)
e Work orders for appliances, electrical, plumbing, furnace, and routine maintenance

Grand Manor Apartments:

e 28 applicants on waiting list
e Fully leased
[ ]
[}

No unit turnovers
Completed 3 work orders, 2 still open

DHA-Owned Houses:
e Both units occupied, completed 2 work orders

Residences at Delta:
e 34 applicants on waiting list
46 units are occupied
1 unit turnover
Completed 10 work orders, 3 still open

The board reviewed and discussed the program reports. Commissioner Boyd moved, and Commissioner Hocking
seconded the motion to accept the October program reports as presented and discussed. Vote: All in favor, none
opposed. Motion carried (4:0).

e e
Minutes November 19, 2025 - Regular Board Meeting Page
2




4, Old Business No old business was discussed.
5. New Business

A) Resolution #719-25 Adopting Revised Pet Policy

The Executive Director explained the need to update the pet policy due to new state legislation that requires state-
funded housing to permit tenants to keep up to two dogs or two cats. The legislation bans blanket restrictions on pet
breeds and weights, emphasizing individual pet behavior instead. The revised pet policy now applies to all DHA-
owned or managed properties, including Villas at the Bluff, which previously only allowed assistance animals. After
discussion, Commissioner Hocking moved to approve Resolution #719-25 Adopting Revised Pet Policy effective
January 1, 2026. Commissioner Henshaw seconded the motion.

Vote: Roll call - all present voted aye. Motion carried (4:0).

B) Resolution #720-25 Authorizing the Write-Off of Uncollectible Tenant Accounts Receivable as of October 31,
2025

The Executive Director presented a request to write off uncollectible tenant accounts totaling $3,281.74 for public
housing and $100.19 for non-HUD programs as of October 31, 2025. Commissioner Boyd moved to approve, and
Commissioner Hocking seconded the motion to approve Resolution #720-25 Authorizing the Write-Off of
Uncollectible Tenant Accounts Receivable as of October 31, 2025.

Vote: Roll call — all present voted aye. Motion carried (4:0).

C) Authorizing Renewal of Lease Agreement between Delta Housing Authority and Delta Montrose Youth Services
The Executive Director suggested renewing the Delta Montrose Youth Services lease from January 2026 to December
2028, with rent increasing by $50 to $475 and utilities by $25 to $175 per month, to support community programs
for children. Commissioner Henshaw moved to authorize the renewal of the lease agreement between Delta Housing
Authority and Delta Montrose Youth Services. Commissioner Body seconded the motion. Vote: All in favor, none
opposed. Motion carried (4:0).

6. Executive Director Comments
The Executive Director provided the following report:

General

e Savanah Martinez, who was the part-time office assistant, resigned from her position on November 10th for
a position at the Amazon warehouse.

e The staff decided to forego a Christmas party in favor of a spring event to accommodate employees who do
not celebrate Christmas and to reduce holiday season workload.
Renewed health, dental, and vision insurance effective January 1, 2026.
Revised Pet Policy applicable to all DHA-owned or managed housing properties.

e Working on personnel policy revisions effective January 1, 2026.

Public Housing Program (PHA)
e Working on updating the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy to reflect the latest changes in
Colorado Landlord Tenant Law.
¢ Working on updating the PHA lease and drafting lease addenda.

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program
o No updates.

Minutes November 19, 2025 - Regular Board Meeting Page
3



Grand Manor Apartments (USDA)
e 2026 Budget has been submitted to USDA.

DHA-Owned Units
¢ No Updates.

Villas at the Bluff (VAB and VAB II)
e VAB II's property liability insurance was renewed effective November 11, 2025.
¢ Working on marketing strategies and developing logos for both properties with Cassie Fortman’s assistance.
e 2025 Audit: Ongoing
¢ The Colorado Housing and Finance Authority (CHFA) conducted a compliance audit for VAB, with no findings
reported.
CHAFA announced a compliance review for VABII scheduled for December 3.
¢ Working on updating the lease and drafting lease addenda to reflect the latest Colorado legislation.

Residences at Delta (RAD)
¢ Working on marketing strategies and developing a logo with Cassie Fortman’s assistance.
e We are no longer under Elmington Property Management's oversight. TWG has taken back this role.
e Working on updating the lease and drafting lease addenda to reflect the latest Colorado legislation.

Residences at Delta Phase Il {RAD II)
* Project Progress: Please see the latest TWG progress report attached in correspondence.
e TWG agreed to repaint the Phase Il buildings to match the colors of Phase .
* We are no longer under Elmington Property Management's oversight. TWG has taken back this role.

7. Correspondence
No comments were made.

8. Commissioner Comments

Commissioners discussed the city's financial challenges and the sale of City parks, with Commissioner Boyd noting
that voters did not approve a measure allowing the City to sell some parks, and that the TABOR ballot question failed
in the last election. Updates were given on the Riverbend Resource Center and the Abraham Connection Shelter
regarding overflow and resource management.

Vice Chair Kolman adjourned the meeting at 2:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Ute Jantz, Secretary of the Board

Chair/Vice Chair DHA Board of Commissioners

Upcoming Board Meetings:

Regular Board Meeting December 17, 2025, at 1:30 pm
Regular Board Meeting January 28, 2026, at 1:30 p.m.
Regular Board Meeting February 25, 2026, at 1:30 pm

m
Minutes November 19, 2025 - Regular Board Meeting Page
4




Delta Housing Authority
Board Financial Summary

November 2025
Program 20 30 40 60 70 80 82
Voucher PHA Rural Affordable | Residences | Villas at | Villas at
Development | Housing at Delta the the Bluff
Bluff ]
Net Profit (Loss) | $58,964 | $64,674 $27,573 $62,746 $109,606 | $29,951 $24,331

The percentage of the budget at the end of November should be 92%.

20 - Voucher

Liability and Director’s Insurance of $1,012 was paid in November. This is the third of four installment

payments.

30 - PHA {Including Capital Funds)

Capital Fund Program Expenses totaled $19,951 in November. There was a kitchen upgrade done, a

water heater replacement, flooring installation and a bathroom shower replacement.

40 - Rural Development

This program is operating as planned with no issues to report for the month of November.

60 - Affordable Housing

The year-to-date profit of $62,746 is an improvement compared to November of 2025 of $45,918.

70 - Residences at Delta
Advertising costs are 165% of the budget due to advertising on Local TV and hiring a brand marketing

consultant.

80 - Villas at the Bluff
A water heater was replaced for a unit and totaled $574. Shelving and a toilet were replaced in a unit.

82 - Villas at the Bluff Il

The final payment for the year of $718 was paid for landscaping and irrigation repairs.




Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 10
SSETS
Current Assets
Cash
10.1111.100 Cash In Checking 118,133.88
Total Cash 118,133.88
Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Due To / From Other Funds
10.1295.200 Due From Voucher 1,946.37
10.1295.300 Due From PHA 6,020.01
10.1295.400 Due From Rural Development 80.30
10.1295.600 Due From Affordable Housing -305.75
10.1295.700 Due From Residences at Delta 445.80
10.1295.800 Due From Villas At The Bluff -310.99
10.1295.820 Due From Villas At The BIluff Il 950.85
10.2145.650 Loan From Affordable Housing -75,000.00
Net Due To / From Other Funds -66,163.41
Inventories
10.1260.000 Inventory - Supplies 3,507.04
Total Inventory 3,607.04
Other Current Assets
Total Other Current Assets 0.00
Total Current Assets 55,477.51
Long Term Assets
Investments
Total Investments
Pre-Paid Expenses
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:02 AM Page: 7 aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025
Fund: 10

Total Pre-Paid Expenses
Long Term Investments

Total Long Term Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment

Net Property, Plant & Equipment

Total Long Term Assets

Total Assets 55,477.51

iabilities and Capital Equi
Liabilities

Short Term Liabilities

Accounts Payable
10.2110.100 Credit Card Payable 1,539.32
10.2117.100 Dental Insurance Payable 246.06
10.2117.200 Employee Health Insurance Withhalding 220.73
10.2117.300 IRA Payable 2,301.09

Total Accounts Payable 4,307.20
Deferred Revenue

Total Deferred Revenue

Total Short Term Liabilities 4,307.20

Long Term Liabilities
Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities 4,307.20

Equity
10.2700.000 Closing Account 100.31
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:02 AM Page: y, aprils




Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 10
10.2810.000 Unreserved Surplus 51,030.97
Net Profit (Loss) 39.03
Total Equity 51,170.31
Total Liability and Equity 55,477.51
aprils

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:02 AM Page: L’



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
20.1111.100 Cash In Checking - Operating 244 432.77
20.1111.300 Cash In Savings - Voucher 229,745.11
20.1111.400 Savings - C.D. - Bank of Colorado 448,024.07
20.1111.410 Savings - C.D. - Alpine 100,585.68
Total Cash 1,022,787.63
Accounts Receivable
20.1121.100 Accounts Receivable - Fraud Recovery -3,156.00
20.1129.000 Accounts Receivable - Portability (Section 8) 467.10
Total Accounts Receivable -2,688.90
Due To / From Other Funds
20.1295.300 Due From PHA 857.88
20.1295.400 Due From Rural Development 45.08
20.1295.600 Due From Affordable Housing 0.17
20.1295.700 Due From Residences at Delta 6.25
20.1295.800 Due From Villas At The Biuff 4.40
20.1295.820 Due From Villas At The Biuff Il 33.41
20.2145.100 Due To General -1,946.37
Net Due To / From Other Funds -999.18
Inventories
Total Inventory
Other Current Assets
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets 1,019,089.55
Long Term Assets
Investments
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:03 AM Page: 5 aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 20
Total Investments
Pre-Paid Expenses
20.1211.000 Prepaid Insurance 723.69
Total Pre-Paid Expenses 723.69
tong Term Investments
Total Long Term Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
20.1400.000 Fixed Assets 171,481.24
20.1400.500 Accumulated Depreciation -89,393.80
Net Property, Plant & Equipment 82,087.44
Total Long Term Assets 82,811.13
Total Assets 1,101,910.68
Liabilities and Capital Equity
Liabilities
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20.2110.200 Accounts Payable - HAP 4,678.77
20.2111.000 Accounts Payable - Vendors 161.40
Total Accounts Payable -4,517.37
20.2120.000 Accrued Payroll 6,085.53
Deferred Revenue
Total Deferred Revenue
Total Short Term Liabilities 1,568.16
Long Term Liabilities
20.2135.000 Compensated Absences 14,110.56
Total Long Term Liabilities 14,110.56
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:03 AM Page: (p aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 20

Total Liabilities 15,678.72

Equity
20.2700.000 Closing Account 147,826.47
20.2810.000 Unreserved Surplus 879,441.03
Net Profit (Loss) 58,964.46
Total Equity - 1,086,231.96
Total Liability and Equity 1,101,910.68

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:03 AM Page: 7 : aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 30
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
30.1111.100 Cash In Checking - Operating 321,306.67
30.1111.300 Cash In Savings - Alpine 640,471.64
30.1111.400 Savings - C.D. - Bank of Colorado 560,030.09
30.1111.410 Savings - C.D. - Alpine 105,614.96
30.1117.000 Petty Cash 150.00
30.1114.000 Cash In Checking - Security Deposits 33,562.57
Total Cash 1,661,135.93
Accounts Receivable
30.1122.000 Accounts Receivable - Tenants 7,979.07
Total Accounts Receivable 7,979.07
Due To / From Other Funds
30.2145.100 Due To General -6,020.01
30.2145.200 Due To Voucher -857.88
30.2145.600 Due To Affordable Housing 62.00
Net Due To / From Other Funds -6,815.89
{nventories
Total Inventory
Other Current Assets
Total Other Current Assets 0.00
Total Current Assets 1,662,299.11
Long Term Assets
Investments
Total Investments
Pre-Paid Expenses
30.1211.000 Prepaid Insurance 3,166.02

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:04 AM Page: 3 aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 30
Total Pre-Paid Expenses 3,166.02
Long Term Investments
Total Long Term Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
30.1400.000 Fixed Assets 4,910,909.38
30.1400.500 Accumulated Depreciation -3,393,517.89
Net Property, Plant & Equipment 1,517,391.49
Total Long Term Assets 1,520,557.51
Total Assets 3,182,856.62
Liabilities and Capital Equity
Liabilities
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts Payable
30.2111.000 Accounts Payable - Vendors 183.00
Total Accounts Payable 183.00
30.2114.000 Tenant Security Deposits 33,350.00
30.2114.100 Non-Tenant Security Deposits 450.00
30.2120.000 Accrued Payroll 10,270.30
Deferred Revenue
Total Deferred Revenue
Total Short Term Liabilities 44,253.30
Long Term Liabilities
30.2135.000 Compensated Absences 7,005.08
Total Long Term Liabilities 7,005.08
Total Liabilities 51,258.38
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:04 AM Page: q aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025
Fund: 30

Equity
30.2700.000 Closing Account 427,894.60
30.2810.000 Unreserved Surplus 2,639,029.22
Net Profit (Loss) 64,674.42
Total Equity 3,131,598.24
Total Liability and Equity 3,182,856.62
Woednesday, December 10, 2025 9:04 AM Page: ] o aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 40
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
40.1111.100 Cash In Checking - Operating 48,295.32
40.1114.000 Cash In Checking - Security Deposits 3,916.77
40.1111.500 Cash In Checking - RD Reserve 30,266.53
Total Cash 82,477.62
Accounts Receivable
40.1122.000 Accounts Receivable - Tenants 201.81
Total Accounts Receivable 201.81
Due To/ From Other Funds
40.2145.100 Due To General -890.30
40.2145.200 Due To Voucher -45.08
Net Due To / From Other Funds -135.38
Inventories
Total Inventory
Other Current Assets
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets 82,544.05
Long Term Assets
investments
Total Investments
Pre-Paid Expenses
40.1211.000 Prepaid insurance 1,469.03
Total Pre-Paid Expenses 1,469.03
Long Term Investments
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:04 AM Page: ] \ aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 40
Total Long Term Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
40.1400.000 Fixed Assets 368,280.81
40.1400.500 Accumulated Depreciation -234,718.08
Net Property, Plant & Equipthent 133,572.73
Total Long Term Assets 135,041.76
Total Assets 217,585.81
Liabilities and Capital Equity
Liabilities
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts Payable
40.2111.100 Property Management Fees Payable 920.00
Total Accounts Payable 920.00
40.2114.000 Tenant Security Deposits 4,177.00
40.2120.000 Accrued Payroll 344 .98
Deferred Revenue
Total Deferred Revenue
Total Short Term Liabilities 5,441.98
Long Term Liabilities
40.2135.000 Compensated Absences 20.50
40.2130.000 Note Payable - USDA 43,911.58
Total Long Term Liabilities 43,932.08
Total Liabilities 49,374.06
Equity
40.2700.000 Closing Account 22,616.06
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:04 AM Page: } Z aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 40
40.2810.000 Unreserved Surplus 118,022.84
Net Profit (Loss) 27,572.85
Total Equity 168,211.75
Total Liability and Equity 217,585.81

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:04 AM Page: ’ 3 aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 60
ASSETS
~ Current Assets
Cash
60.1111.100 Cash In Checking - Operating 423,601.28
60.1111.300 Cash In Savings - Alpine 683,990.81
60.1111.400 Savings - C.D. - Bank of Colorado §60,030.09
60.1114.000 Cash In Checking - Security Deposits 1,050.38
Total Cash 1,668,672.56
Accounts Receivable
60.1129.801 MM Asset Management Fee Receivable - VAB 96,753.03
60.1129.821 MM Asset Management Fee Receivable - VABII 91,711.04
60.1135.200 Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous 4,261.00
60.1135.240 Property Mgmt Fees Receivable - RD 920.00
60.1135.270 Property Mgmt Fees Receivable - RAD 2,640.09
60.1135.280 Property Mgmt Fees Receivable - VAB 3,026.00
60.1135.282 Property Mgmt Fees Receivable - VABII 2,061.00
Total Accounts Receivable 201,372.16
Due To/ From Other Funds
60.1295.150 Loan To General 75,000.00
60.1295.300 Due From PHA -62.00
60.1295.700 Due From Residences at Delta 500.00
60.2145.100 Due To General 305.75
60.2145.200 Due To Voucher 0.17
60.2145.700 Due to Residences at Delta -863.00
Net Due To / From Other Funds 74,880.58
Inventories
Total Inventory
Other Current Assets
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets 1,944,925.30
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:23 AM Page: [L.} aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 60
Long Term Assets
Investments
60.1499.800 Investment - VAB - Housing Delta County LLC (GP) 292,655.00
60.1499.802 Investment - VAB - DHA Villas LLC (LP) 470,264.00
60.1499.820 Investment - VABII - Housing Delta County Il LLC (GP) 49,721.00
Total Investments 812,640.00
Pre-Paid Expenses
60.1211.000 Prepaid Insurance 167.81
Total Pre-Paid Expenses 167.81
Long Term Investments
60.1130.703 Note Receivable - DOH HOME - RAD 1,100,000.00
60.1130.801 Developer Fee Receivable - VAB 325,508.00
60.1130.803 Note Receivable - CDBG - VAB 1,000,000.00
60.1130.805 Note Receivable - FHLB - VAB 192,000.00
60.1130.821 Developer Fee Receivable - VABII 98,989.00
60.1130.823 Note Receivable - CDBG - VAB i| 425,000.00
60.1145.701 Accrued Interest Receivable - DOH HOME - RAD 36,350.34
60.1145.801 Accrued Interest Receivable - CDBG - VAB 977,184.00
60.1145.803 Accrued Interest Receivable - FHLB - VAB 30,804.00
60.1145.821 Accrued Interest Receivable - CDBG - VABII 182,160.00
60.1145.823 Accrued Interest Receivable - Development Fee - VABII 63,404.00
Total Long Term Assets 4,421,399.34
Property, Plant & Equipment
60.1400.000 Fixed Assets 372,034.71
60.1400.500 Accumulated Depreciation -139,393.88
Net Property, Plant & Equipment 232,640.83
Total Long Term Assets 5,466,847.98
Total Assets 7.411,773.28

Liabilities and Capital Equity

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:23 AM Page: (4 aprils




Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 60
Liabilities
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts Payable
60.2111.000 Accounts Payable - Vendors 29.00
Total Accounts Payable 29.00
60.2114.000 Tenant Security Deposits 1,050.00
60.2119.100 Due To CHFA - Stovall Loan 345.30
60.2120.000 Accrued Payroll 2,639.12
Deferred Revenue
Total Deferred Revenue
Total Short Term Liabilities 4,063.42
Long Term Liabilities
60.2135.000 Compensated Absences 11,747.52
Total Long Term Liabilities 11,747.52
Total Liabilities 15,810.94
Equity _
60.2700.000 Closing Account 1,862,605.60
60.2810.000 Unreserved Surplus 5,470,610.27
Net Profit (Loss) 62,746.47
Total Equity 7,395,962.34
Total Liability and Equity 7.411,773.28

Waednesday, December 10, 2025 9:23 AM Page: 1 @ aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 70
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
70.1111.100 Cash In Checking - Operating 65,813.38
70.1114.000 Cash In Checking - Security Deposits 29,899.00
70.1111.500 Cash In Checking - Replacement Reserve 14,724,890
70.1111.501 Less: Replacement Reserve Deposits - Current Year -11,553.03
70.1111.600 Cash In Checking - Operating Reserve 124,419.00
Total Cash 223,303.25
Accounts Receivable
70.1122.000 Accounts Receivable - Tenants 1,338.59
Total Accounts Receivable 1,338.59
Due To / From Other Funds
70.1295.600 Due from Affordable Housing 863.00
70.2145.100 Due to General -445.80
70.2145.200 Due to Voucher -6.25
70.2145.600 Due To Affordable Housing -500.00
Net Due To / From Other Funds -89.05
inventories
Total Inventory
Other Current Assets
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets 224 ,552.79
Long Term Assets
Investments
Total Investments
Pre-Paid Expenses
70.1211.000 Prepaid Insurance 24,717.00
aprils

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:24 AM Page: ’ 7



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 70
70.1212.000 Property Insurance Escrow 6,381.64
Total Pre-Paid Expenses 31,098.64
Long Term Investments
Total Long Term Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
70.1400.401 Land 296,532.06
70.1400.403 Land Improvements 1,373,371.61
70.1400.405 Buildings 10,230,493.64
70.1400.411 Fumniture & Equipment 2,573,362.86
70.1400.700 Permanent Financing and Loan Fees 181,757.00
70.1400.750 Accumulated Amortization - Debt Issuance Costs -1,298.26
70.1400.800 Tax Credit Fees 107,242.00
70.1400.850 Accumulated Amortization - Tax Credit Compliance -9,5632.63
70.1400.500 Accumulated Depreciation -774,013.54
Net Property, Plant & Equipment 13,977,914.74
Total Long Term Assets 14,009,013.38
Total Assets 14,233,566.17
Liabilities and Capital Equity
Liabilities
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts Payable
70.2111.000 Accounts Payable - Vendors 2,161.57
70.2111.100 Property Management Fees Payable 2,762.00
70.2111.710 Accounts Payable - Other 10,700.00
Total Accounts Payable 15,623.57
70.2114.000 Tenant Security Deposits 30,035.00
70.2120.000 Accrued Payroll 1,560.06
Deferred Revenue
Total Deferred Revenue
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:24 AM Page: [ g aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 70

Total Short Term Liabilities 47,218.63

Long Term Liabilities
70.2135.000 Compensated Absences 915.38
70.2130.110 Mortgage Payable - CHFA 1,477,708.63
70.2130.111 Less: Mortgage Payments CHFA - Current Year 17,607.09
70.2130.120 Note Payable - CHFA 588,486.69
70.2130.121 Less: Note Payments CHFA 9,079.94
70.2130.130 Loan Payable - TWG Construction 56,086.25
70.2130.150 Loan Payable - TWG LLC 12,340.00
70.2130.160 Loan Payable - CMF Grant 150,000.00
70.2130.300 Deferred Developer Fee 42,238.92
70.2130.400 DOH HOME Funds 1,100,000.00
70.2130.500 MM Asset Management Fee Payable 27,266.67
70.2130.510 Accrued Asset Management Fees - Special Limited 15,681.75

Partner
70.2132.100 Accrued Interest Payable - HDG - DHA 36,350.34
70.2132.200 Accrued Interest Payable - Perm 5,301.46
70.2132.300 Accrued Interest Payable - CMF 1,495.95
70.2132.400 Accrued Interest Payable - CMF Grant 1,536.89
Total Long Term Liabilities 3,542,085.96
Total Liabilities 3,589,314.59
Equity

70.2700.000 Closing Account -790,426.13
70.2805.100 Equity - GP 1 100.00
70.2805.200 Equity -LP 1 11,379,962.00
70.2805.210 Equity-LP 2 10.00
70.2810.100 Syndication Costs - Equity -55,000.00
Net Profit (Loss) 109,605.71
Total Equity 10,644,251.58
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:24 AM Page: "1 aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025
Fund: 70

Total Liability and Equity 14,233,566.17

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:24 AM Page: Z-O aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 80
Current Assets
Cash
80.1111.100 Cash In Checking - Operating 162,391.05
80.1111.300 Cash In Savings - Lot Sale Reserve 106,602.56
80.1114.000 Cash In Checking - Security Deposits 27,647.02
80.1111.500 Cash In Checking - Replacement Reserve 212,241.22
80.1111.501 Less: Replacement Reserve Deposits - Current Year -20,130.48
80.1111.600 Cash In Checking - Operating Reserve 141,795.20
Total Cash 630,546.57
Accounts Receivable
80.1122.000 Accounts Receivable - Tenants 13,236.07
Total Accounts Receivable 13,236.07
Due To / From Other Funds
80.1295.820 Due From Villas At The BIuff Il -3,754.00
80.2145.100 Due To General 310.99
80.2145.200 Due to Voucher -4.40
80.2145.820 Due To Villas At The Bluff Il 4,458.00
Net Due To / From Other Funds 1,010.59
Inventories
Total Inventory
Other Current Assets
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets 644,793.23
Long Term Assets
Investments
Total Investments
Pre-Paid Expenses
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:24 AM Page: ya [ aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 80
80.1211.000 Prepaid Insurance 339.81
80.1212.000 Property Insurance Escrow 4,807.77
Total Pre-Paid Expenses 5,147.58
Long Term Investments
Total Long Term Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
80.1400.401 Land 277,105.22
80.1400.403 Land Improvements 777,248.00
80.1400.405 Buildings 7,114,986.24
80.1400.407 Building Improvements - Fixed 51,193.41
80.1400.409 Building Equipment - Portable 369,717.00
80.1400.411 Fumishings 1,773.91
80.1400.413 Vehicles 8,217.00
80.1400.700 Loan Fees 47,330.00
80.1400.750 Accumulated Amortization - Loan Orig Fee -32,543.00
80.1400.800 Tax Credit Fees 43,646.00
80.1400.850 Accumulated Amortization - Tax Credit Compliance -43,164.38
80.1400.500 Accumulated Depreciation -3,729,568.49
Net Property, Plant & Equipment 4,885,940.91
Total Long Term Assets 4,891,088.49
Total Assets 5,635,881.72
Liabilities and Capital Equity
Liabilities
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts Payable
80.2111.100 Property Management Fees Payable 3,026.00
Total Accounts Payable 3,026.00
80.2114.000 Tenant Security Deposits 31,157.00
80.2120.000 Accrued Payroll 2,305.83
Deferred Revenue

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:24 AM Page: ZL aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 80
Total Deferred Revenue
Total Short Term Liabilities 36,488.83
Long Term Liabilities
80.2135.000 Compensated Absences 263.75
80.2130.110 Mortgage Payable - CHFA 1,073,372.48
80.2130.111 Less: Mortgage Payments CHFA - Current Year 39,178.48
80.2130.120 Note Payable - CDBG - DHA 1,000,000.00
80.2130.130 Note Payable - FHLB - DHA 192,000.00
80.2130.300 Note Payable - Developer Fee - DHA 325,508.39
80.2130.500 MM Asset Management Fee Payable 96,753.03
80.2132.100 Accrued Interest Payable - CDBG - DHA 977,184.00
80.2132.300 Accrued Interest Payable - FHLB - DHA 30,804.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 3,735,064.13
Total Liabilities 3,771,552.86
Equity
80.2700.000 Closing Account -180,115.156
80.2805.100 Capital - Housing Delta County LLC (GP) 292,767.90
80.2805.200 Capital - Homestead Equity 1,621,724.92
Net Profit (Loss) 29,851.09
Total Equity 1,764,328.76
Total Liability and Equity 5,535,881.72
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:24 AM Page: 23 aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 82
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
82.1111.100 Cash In Checking - Operating 104,023.35
82.1114.000 Cash In Checking - Security Deposits 20,517.93
82.1111.500 Cash In Checking - Replacement Reserve 90,741.83
82.1111.501 Less: Replacement Reserve Deposits - Current Year -11,390.79
82.1111.600 Cash In Checking - Operating Reserve 85,119.14
Total Cash 289,011.46
Accounts Receivable
82.1122.000 Accounts Receivable - Tenants 18,107.66
Total Accounts Receivable 18,107.66
Due To/ From Other Funds
82.1295.800 Due From Villas At The Bluff -4,458.00
82.2145.100 Due To General -950.85
82.2145.200 Due to Voucher -33.41
82.2145.800 Due To Villas At The Bluff 3,754.00
Net Due To / From Other Funds -1,688.26
Inventories
Total Inventory
Other Current Assets
Total Other Current Assets 0.00
Total Current Assets 305,430.86
Long Term Assets
Investments
Total Investments
Pre-Paid Expenses
82.1211.000 Prepaid Insurance 227.60
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:25 AM Page: Z"\ aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 82
82.1212.000 Property Insurance Escrow 49,452.41
Total Pre-Paid Expenses 49,680.01
Long Term Investments
Total Long Term Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
82.1400.401 Land 150,000.00
82.1400.403 Land Improvements 1,206,510.00
82.1400.405 Buildings 4,543,566.10
82.1400.411 Fumishings 298,734.00
82.1400.700 Financing Fees 10,829.00
82.1400.750 Accumulated Amortization - Perm Loan -3,219.00
82.1400.800 Tax Credit Fees 44,972.00
82.1400.850 Accumulated Amortization - Tax Credit Compliance -29,980.00
82.1400.500 Accumulated Depreciation -1,913,232.00
Net Property, Plant & Equipment 4,308,180.10
Total Long Term Assets 4,357,860.11
Total Assets 4,663,280.97
Liabilities and Capital Equity
Liabilities
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts Payable
82.2111.100 Property Management Fees Payable 2,061.00
Total Accounts Payable 2,061.00
82.2114.000 Tenant Security Deposits 24,871.93
82.2120.000 Accrued Payroll 1,392.63
82.2130.500 MM Asset Management Fee Payable 91,711.04
Deferred Revenue
Total Deferred Revenue
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:25 AM Page: 25' aprils



Balance Sheet - DHA

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 82

Total Short Term Liabilities 120,036.60

Long Term Liabilities
82.2135.000 Compensated Absences 547.87
82.2130.110 Mortgage Payable - CHFA 293,484.55
82.2130.111 Less: Mortgage Payments CHFA - Current Year 6,801.32
82.2130.120 Note Payable - CDBG - DHA 425,000.00
82.2130.300 Note Payable - Developer Fee - DBHA 98,989.00
82.2132.100 Accrued Interest Payable - CDBG - DHA 182,160.00
82.2132.200 Accrued Interest Payable - Developer Fee - DHA 53,404.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,060,386.74
Total Liabilities 1,180,423.34

Equity

82.2700.000 Closing Account -380,346.31
82.2805.100 Capital - Delta Housing Authority 49,830.49
82.2805.200 Capital - Wells Fargo 3,787,680.35
82.2810.000 Retained Eamnings 1,372.00
Net Profit (Loss) 24,331.10
Total Equity 3,482,867.63
Total Liability and Equity 4,663,290.97
aprils

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:25 AM Page: . Z(P



Operating Revenue and Expenditures

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures

Total Operating Expenses

Net Profit or Loss from Operations

Other Revenue and Expenditures

Other Revenue ltems

10.3610.000 Interest Income

Total Other Revenue ltems

Other Expendiiure items

Total Other Expenditure items

Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025
Fund: 10

This Month
Actual

Year-To-Date
Actual

Year-To-Date
Budget

% of
Budget

39

39

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:27 AM

Page: 2%

aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 10
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budgset Budget
Net Gain or Loss from Extraordinary items 2 39
Net Profit or Loss 2 39
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:27 AM Page: 25/ aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 20
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
Operating Revenue and Expenditures
20.3410.100 Section 8 Income - HAP 103,266 1,574,803 1,616,500 97%
20.3410.200 Section 8 Income - Admin Fee 40,208 364,885 340,000 104%
20.3450.100 Fraud Recovery -3 300 1%
20.3680.400 Other Incoma 720 100 720%
Total Operating Revenues 143,474 1,930,405 1,956,800 99%
Operating Expenditures
20.4110.000 Administrative Sataries 14,319 175,135 199,403 88%
20.4540.100 Employee Benefit Cont. - Health Insurance 1,823 17,506 31,034 56%
20.4540.200 Employee Benefit Cont. - IRA Contributions 375 4,574 5,982 76%
20.4540.300 Employee Benefit Cont. - Payroll Taxes 1,108 13,567 15,264 89%
20.4130.000 Legal Expense 317 4,722 3,000 157%
20.4140.000 Staff Training 3,247 5,000 65%
20.4180.100 Advertising 22 800 3%
20.4190.150 Background Verification 240 912 2,000 46%
20.4190.200 IT Support 209 2,386 2,700 88%
20.4190.250 Member Dues / Fees 500 1,933 2,500 7%
20.4190.300 Office Fumiture and Equipment 191 1,800 2,000 80%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:27 AM Page: Zq aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

20

Fund: 20
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
20.4190.350 Office Supplies 330 3,026 4,500 67%
20.4180.400 Sundry - Other Administrative Expenses 235 16,377 22,000 74%
20.4180.450 Postage 855 2,000 43%
20.4180.500 Printer Contract 41 2,059 2,000 103%
20.4180.550 Printer Copies 1,853 3,000 62%
20.4190.600 Publications 1,041 1,000 104%
20.4180.650 Software 11 15,460 16,000 97%
20.4190.700 Telephone and Internet 128 1,584 2,000 79%
20.4430.100 Maintenance Contracts 1,837 1,000 184%
20.4430.300 Cleaning 63 500 13%
20.4590.000 Other General Expense 75 809 1,600 51%
20.4160.100 Consuiting Services 2,449 2,500 98%
20.4171.000 Auditing Fees 4,059 4,300 94%
20.4510.100 Insurance - Auto 3,123 3,800 82%
20.4510.200 Insurance - Liability and Director's 1,012 8,524 9,052 94%
20.4510.300 Insurance - Property 170 658 650 101%
20.4510.400 Insurance - Workmen's Compensation 2,967 2,500 119%
20.4310.000 Water 22 242 300 81%
20.4320.000 Elsctricity 160 1,474 2,000 74%
20.4390.000 Sewer 22 245 300 82%
20.4431.000 Trash 26 279 400 70%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:27 AM Page: aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 20
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
20.4420.000 Maintenance Supplies 51 1,630 500 326%
20.4715.000 Housing Assistance Payments 131,040 1,564,375 1,575,500 99%
20.4715.050 Utititiss Reimbursement 1,044 13,486 14,000 86%
20.4715.100 HAP Portability - In 2,089 29,593 27,000 110%
Total Operating Expenses 155,478 1,893,881 1,973,075 96%
Net Profit or Loss from Operations -12,004 36,524 -16,175 -226%
Other Revenue and Expenditures
Other Revenue ltems
20.3300.100 Income - Poriability 629 6,379 1,100 580%
20.3610.000 Interest Income 660 20,764 25,000 83%
Total Other Revenue items 1,289 27,143 26,100 104%
Other Expenditure ltems
20.4590.100 Other General Expense - Portability 293 4,702 1,000 470%
Total Other Expenditure items 293 4,702 1,000 470%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:27 AM Page: 2 | aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 20
This Month Year-Tt;-Dato Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
Net Gain or Loss from Extraordinary ltems 996 22,440 25,100 89%
Net Profit or Loss -11,008 58,964 8,925 661%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:27 AM aprils

Page: BZ



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 30
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
Operating Revenue and Expenditures
30.3110.000 Dwelling Renta) 29,279 315,371 315,000 100%
30.3120.100 Excess Utilitles 70 3,371 3,500 96%
30.3120.200 Excess Utilities - Gas 451 700 64%
30.3180.000 Non-dwelling Rental 575 8,337 8,315 100%
30.3680.200 Late Charges 50 800 1,000 80%
30.3690.400 Other Income 7 529 600 88%
Total Operating Revenues 29,981 328,859 329,115 100%
Operating Expenditures
30.4110.100 Administrative Salaries 13,611 166,616 185,296 80%
30.4410.000 Maintenance Labor 8,525 102,395 85,958 119%
30.4540.100 Employee Benefit Cont. - Health Insurance 3,449 39,787 61,175 65%
30.4540.200 Employee Benefit Cont. - IRA Contributions 599 7.167 8,138 88%
30.4540.300 Employee Benefit Cont. - Payroll Taxes 1,710 20,826 20,751 100%
30.4130.000 Legal Expense 468 1,022 4,000 26%
30.4140.000 Staff Training 827 4,000 21%
30.4190.100 Advertising 22 800 3%
30.4190.150 Background Verification 18 896 700 128%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:28 AM Page: 35 aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 30

This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of

Actual Actual Budget Budget

30.4180.200 IT Support 67 760 1.000 76%
30.4180.250 Member Dues / Fees 159 616 1.000 62%
30.4180.300 Office Fumiture and Equipment 84 562 1,800 31%
30.4180.350 Office Supplles 105 1,031 3,000 34%
30.4180.400 Sundry - Other Administrative Expenses 247 5,829 9,000 65%
30.4180.450 Postage 261 1,000 26%
30.4190.500 Printer Contract 13 656 800 82%
30.4190.550 Printer Copies 960 1,300 74%
30.4180.600 Pubtications 266 500 53%
30.4180.650 Software 3 5,039 9,500 53%
30.4180.700 Telephone and Internet ‘ 12] 1,384 2,000 69%
30.4430.100 Maintenance Contracts 876 7,774 18,000 43%
30.4430.200 Maintenance Contracts - Temp Staffing 1,398 6,000 23%
30.4430.300 Cleaning 2,615 2,500 105%
30.4430.400 Landscaping 2,850 11,833 7,000 169%
30.4580.000 Other General Expense 131 2,040 2,000 102%
30.4160.100 Consulting Services 780 1,500 §2%
30.4171.000 Auditing Fees 4,950 5,300 93%
30.4510.100 tnsurance - Auto 885 1.400 7%
30.4510.200 Insurance - Liability and Director's 323 2,716 4,500 60%
30.4510.300 Insurance - Property 5,168 19,955 17,000 17%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:28 AM Page: . 3,{ aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 30
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
30.4510.400 insurance - Workmen's Compensation 4,783 4,700 102%
30.4310.000 Water 765 11,030 9,500 116%
30.4320.000 Electricity 1,217 16,022 20,000 80%
30.4330.000 Gas 658 15,747 24,000 66%
30.4380.000 Sewer 1,469 16,686 18,000 93%
30.4431.000 Trash 787 9,819 10,000 98%
30.4420.000 Maintenance Supplles 1,298 26,455 29,000 91%
30.7520.000 Replacement of Nonexpendable Equipment 572 3,000 19%
30.7540.000 Propsrty Betterments and Additions 4,577
30.7540.100 Capital Fund Program Expenses 19,951 218,738 100,000 219%
Total Operating Expenses 64,672 736,409 721,118 102%
Net Profit or Loss from Operations -34,691 -407,549 -392,003 104%
Other Revenue and Expenditures
Other Revenue ltlems
30.3401.100 HUD PHA Grant - CFP 19,951 218,738 100,000 219%
30.3401.200 HUD PHA Grant - CFP Operating 44,424 110,000 40%
30.3401.300 HUD PHA Grant - Operating 15,761 173,658 184,000 94%
30.3401.400 HUD PHA Grant - Operating - Prior Year 471
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:28 AM Page: 35 aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 30

This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of

Actual Actual Budget Budget

30.3610.000 Interest Income 1,841 38,812 32,000 121%
Total Other Revenue ltems 37,553 476,102 426,000 112%

Other Expenditure [tems

30.4570.000 Coliection Losses 719 719 -1,400 51%
30.4610.000 Extraordinary Maintenance 3,160 3,000 105%
Total Other Expenditure Items 719 3,879 1,600 242%
Net Gain or Loss from Extraordinary ltems 36,834 472,224 424,400 111%
Net Profit or Loss 2,143 64,674 32,397 200%
Woednesday, December 10, 2025 9:28 AM Page: 3(0 aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 40
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
Operating Revenue and Expenditures
40.3110.000 Dwelling Rental 2,996 28,522 28,700 99%
40.3680.200 Late Charges 10 80 13%
40.3680.400 Other Income 35 12 295%
Total Operating Revenues 2,996 28,567 28,792 99%
Operating Expenditures
40.4110.100 Administrative Salariss 549 6,917 7,525 92%
40.4410.000 Maintenance Labor 159 2,722 7.843 35%
40.4540.100 Employee Benefit Cont. - Health Insurance 129 980 3,786 26%
40.4540.200 Employee Benefit Cont. - IRA Contributions 21 288 461 63%
40.4540.300 Employee Benefit Cont. - Payroll Taxes 55 750 1,176 64%
40.4130.000 Legal Expense 62 114 540 21%
40.4180.150 Background Verification 37 50 74%
40.4190.200 (T Support 9 101 105 96%
40.4190.250 Member Dues / Fees 21 82 100 82%
40.4180.300 Office Furniture and Equipment 3 66 100 66%
40.4180.400 Sundry - Other Administrative Expenses 15 263 600 4%
40.4190.450 Postage 100 230 43%
Waednesday, December 10, 2025 9:29 AM Page: 3", aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 40

This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
40.4190.600 Publications 4 5 72%
40.4430.100 Maintenance Contracts 5 1,033 3,500 30%
40.4430.200 Maintenance Contracts - Temp Staffing 519 910 57%
40.4430.300 Cleaning 253 1,100 23%
40.4430.400 Landscaping 150 1,050 640 164%

40.4580.000 Other General Expense 2 10
40.4160.100 Consulting Services 103 160 65%
40.4171.000 Auditing Fees 594 630 94%
40.4195.000 Property Management Fees 920 10,120 11,040 92%
40.4510.200 Insurance - Liability and Director's 43 570 670 85%
40.4510.300 Insurance - Property 57 4,266 3,600 119%
40.4510.400 Insurance - Workmen's Compensation 297 300 99%
40.4310.000 Water 209 2,422 2,700 80%
40.4320.000 Electricity 40 494 1,300 38%
40.4390.000 Sewer 431 4,720 5,000 94%
40.4431.000 Trash 201 2,197 2,400 92%
40.4420.000 Maintenance Supplies 27 1,772 2,300 7%
Total Operating Expenses 3,108 42,842 66,501 64%
Net Profit or Loss from Operations -112 -14,275 -37,708 38%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:29 AM Page: 3 8 aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 40
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
Other Revenue and Expenditures
Other Revenus ltems
40.3404.100 Rental Subsidy - USDA 2,861 34,904 41,788 84%
40.3404.200 Overage / Surcharge - USDA -85
40.3404.400 Interest Subsidy - USDA 871 9,579 10,450 92%
40.3610.000 Interest Income 98 1,246 1,300 86%
Total Other Revenue items 3,830 45,644 53,538 85%
Other Expenditure ltems
40.4800.500 interest Expense - RD 309 3,796 5,200 73%
Total Other Expenditure ltems 309 3,796 5,200 73%
Net Gain or Loss from Extraordinary items 3,521 41,848 48,338 87%
Net Profit or Loss 3,409 27,573 10,629 259%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:29 AM Page: 33 aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 60
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
Operating Revenue and Expenditures
60.3110.000 Dwelling Rental 1,618 17,528 18,000 97%
60.3690.340 Management Fee Income - RD 920 10,120 11,040 92%
60.3690.370 Management Fee Income - RAD 2,762 30,831 30,100 102%
60.3630.380 Management Fee Income - VAB 3,026 33,278 34,400 97%
60.3680.382 Management Fee Income - VABII 2,061 21,214 20,160 105%
60.3690.400 Other Income 8 5§00 2%
60.3680.670 Accounting fee income - RAD 500 5,500
Total Operating Revenues 10,887 118,479 123,800 96%
Operating Expenditures
60.4110.100 Administrative Salarles 5,903 71,040 77,226 92%
60.4410.000 Maintenance Labor 22 1,069 2,715 39%
60.4540.100 Employee Bensfit Cont. - Health Insurance 496 5512 13,137 42%
60.4540.200 Employee Benefit Cont. - iRA Contributions 152 1,857 2,398 7%
60.4540.300 Employee Benefit Cont. - Payroll Taxes 460 5,604 6,115 92%
60.4130.000 Lega! Expense 12 1,493 7.000 21%
60.4140.000 Staff Tralning 1 500 0%
60.4190.200 IT Support 2 18 100 18%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:29 AM Page: q,o aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 60
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
60.4180.250 Member Dues / Fees 4 15 100 15%
60.4190.300 Office Furniture and Equipment 1 12 700 2%
60.4190.350 Office Supplies 16 129 700 18%
60.4190.400 Sundry - Other Administrative Expenses 422 2,100 5,000 42%
60.4190.450 Postage 74 100 74%
60.4130.500 Printer Contract 2 103 200 51%
60.4180.550 Printer Coples 65 250 26%
60.4180.600 Publications 1 100 1%
60.4190.650 Software 1 748 1,400 53%
60.4190.700 Telephone and Internet 6 79 200 40%
60.4430.100 Maintenance Contracts 1 3,191 1,500 213%
60.4430,300 Cleaning 50 1%
60.4590.000 Other General Expense 19 295 1,200 25%
60.4160.100 Consulling Services 19 100 19%
60.4171.000 Auditing Fees 297 315 94%
60.4510.100 Insurance - Auto 156 400 39%
60.4510.200 Insurance - Liability and Director's 8 65 300 22%
60.4510.300 Insurance - Property 284 1,086 1,200 91%
60.4510.400 Insurance - Workmen's Compensation 831 1,000 83%
60.4310.000 Water 2 100 2%
60.4320.000 Electricity | 1 100 1%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:29 AM Page: L'H aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 60
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
60.4390.000 Sewer 2 100 2%
60.4431.000 Trash 2 100 2%
60.4420.000 Maintanance Supplies 5 , 370 2,500 15%
Total Operating Expenses 7,818 96,259 131,556 73%
Net Profit or Loss from Operations 3,069 22,220 -7,756 -286%
Other Revenue and Expenditures
Other Revenue ltems
60.3610.000 Interest Income 1,962 38,020 30,000 127%
Total Other Revenue ltems 1,962 38,020 30,000 127%
Other Expenditure ltems
60.4570.000 Collection Losses -2,508
Total Other Expenditure items -2,506
Net Gain or Loss from Extraordinary ltems 1,962 40,526 30,000 135%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:29 AM Page: ‘f yA aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 60
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
Net Profit or Loss 5,032 62,746 22,244 282%
Waednesday, December 10, 2025 9:29 AM aprils

Page: L".;



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 70
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
Operating Revenue and Expenditures
70.3110.000 Dweling Rental 39,456 440,436 430,000 102%
70.3680.100 Damage and Cleaning Fees 200 1,880 1,500 126%
70.3680.400 Other income 547 500 109%
Total Operating Revenues 39,656 442,872 432,500 102%
Operating Expenditures

70.4110.300 Manager Salaries 2,338 28,919 32,849 88%
70.4410.000 Maintenance Labor 2,454 26,543 26,711 99%
70.4540.100 Employee Benefit Cont. - Heaith Insurance 583 6,616 8,897 74%
70.4540.200 Employee Benefit Cont. - IRA 36 459 1,787 26%
70.4540.300 Employee Benefit Cont. - Payroll Taxes 373 4318 4,556 95%
70.4130.000 Legal Expense 3in 1,089 5,000 22%
70.4140.000 Staff Training 3 900 0%
70.4180.100 Advertising 1,450 1,650 1,000 165%
70.4190.150 Background Verification 229 800 29%
70.4190.200 {T Support 4 504 1,000 50%
70.4180.250 Member Dues / Fees 480 1,158 1,400 83%
70.4190.300 Office Furniture and Equipment i 394 1,000 39%

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:30 AM Page: 94 aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 70

This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
70.4180.350 Office Supplies 70 805 1,500 54%
70.4190.400 Sundry - Other Administrative Expenses 159 2,357 3,000 79%
70.4190.450 Postage 176 300 59%
70.4190.500 Printer Contract 112 1,632 2,000 82%
70.4180.550 Printer Copies 26 542 1,200 45%
70.4190.600 Publications 18 150 12%
70.4180.650 Software 2 3.428 4,500 76%
70.4130.700 Telephone and Internet 415 2,654 2,000 133%
70.4430.100 Maintenance Contracts 539 28,448 20,000 142%
70.4430.300 Cleaning 85 258 500 52%
70.4430.400 Landscaping 1,238 10,435 11,500 91%
70.4590.000 Other Genera) Expense 82 1,188 1,500 79%
70.4160.100 Consulling Services 517 1,000 52%

70.4170.000 Accounting Fees 500 5,500
70.4171.000 Auditing Fees 5,800 10,000 58%
70.4195.300 Property Management Fees 2,762 30,831 30,100 102%
70.4510.100 Insurance - Auto 659 1,400 47%
70.4510.200 Insurance - Liabiity and Director’s 214 1,800 2,800 64%
70.4510.300 Insurance - Property 28,671 28,351 30,000 95%
70.4510.400 Insurance - Workmen'’s Compensation 1,092 1500 73%
70.4310.000 Water 402 5,395 7,000 7%
Waednesday, December 10, 2025 9:30 AM Page: L’»5' aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 70
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
70.4320.000 Electricity 220 2,758 5,000 55%
70.4380.000 Sewer 233 3,174 5,000 63%
70.4431.000 Trash 390 3,275 5,000 65%
70.4420.000 Maintenance Supplies 1,121 6,127 15,000 41%
70.7540.000 Property Betlerments and Additions 1,708 4,000 43%
Total Operating Expenses 45,385 220,806 256,850 86%
Net Profit or Loss from Operations -5,729 222,066 175,650 128%
Other Revenue and Expenditures
Other Revenue llems
70.3610.000 Interest Income 5 45
Total Other Revenue ltems 5 45
Other Expenditure [tems

70.4800.200 Interest Expense - CHFA 5,239 57,945 63,684 91%
70.4900.210 Principal Reduction - CHFA 1,629 17,607 18,737 94%
70.4900.220 Replacement Reserve Deposits 1,073 11,553 12,500 92%
70.4800.230 Interest Expense - CHFA No 2 1,473 16,320 17,976 91%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:30 AM Page: 1_’ lp aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 70

This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of

Actual Actual Budget Budget

70.4900.240 Principal Reduction - CHFA No 2 836 9,080 9,733 93%
Total Other Expenditure ltems 10,251 112,506 125,630 80%
Net Gain or Loss from Extraordinary ltems -10,245 -112,461 -125,630 80%
Net Profit or Loss -15,974 109,606 50,020 219%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:30 AM Page: "f7 aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 80
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
Operating Revenue and Expenditures
80.3110.000 Dwelling Rental 37,831 415,975 430,000 97%
80.3680.100 Damage and Cleaning Fees 538 800 67%
80.3680.200 Late Charges 50 125 500 25%
80.3690.400 Other Income 763 700 109%
Total Operating Revenues 37,881 417,401 432,000 97%
Operating Expenditures
80.4110.300 Manager Salaries 1,545 22,463 25,717 87%
80.4410.000 Maintenance Labor 2,475 32,563 29,639 110%
80.4540.100 Employee Benefit Cont. - Health Insurance 157 2,428 12,332 20%
80.4540.200 Employee Benefit Conl. - IRA Contributions 116 1,583 1,661 95%
80.4540.300 Employee Bensfit Cont. - Payroll Taxes 313 4,299 4,235 102%
80.4130.000 Legal Expense 299 838 2,000 42%
80.4140.000 Staff Training 3 700 0%
80.4190.100 Advertising 870 1,071 900 119%
80.4190.150 Background Verification 18 373 500 75%
80.4190.200 IT Support 43 486 600 81%
80.4190.250 Member Dues / Fees 102 1,953 2,500 78%

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:31 AM Page: ,_tg aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

49

Fund: 80
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
80.4180.300 Office Furniture and Equipment 13 910 700 130%
80.4190.350 Office Supplies 67 577 1,800 32%
80.4190.400 Sundry - Other Administrative Expenses 82 1,471 3,000 49%
80.4190.450 Postage 248 600 41%
80.4180.500 Printer Contract 8 419 500 84%
80.4190.550 Printer Copies 267 700 38%
80.4190.600 Pubtications 17 200 9%
80.4190.650 Software 2 3,207 3,500 92%
80.4180.700 Telephone and Intemet 26 322 500 64%
80.4430.100 Maintenance Contracts 2,661 12,824 11,500 112%
80.4430.300 Cleaning 1,626 2,000 81%
80.4430.400 Landscaping 1,076 7425 7,000 106%
80.4580.000 Other General Expense 77 1,126 1,000 113%
80.4160.100 Consulling Services 498 900 55%
80.4160.500 Compliance Fees 344 3,786 4,300 88%
80.4171.000 Auditing Fees 9,540 12,200 78%
80.4195.300 Property Management Fees 3,026 33,278 34,400 97%
80.4510.100 Insurance - Auto 635 S00 7%
80.4510.200 Insurance - Liability and Director’s 206 1,734 2,800 62%
80.4510.300 Insurance - Property 14,710 15,000 98%
80.4510.400 Insurance - Workmen's Compensation 1,068 1,200 89%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:31 AM Page: aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 80

This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
80.4310.000 Water 926 13,346 16,000 83%
80.4320.000 Electricity 993 6,166 5,900 105%
80.4390.000 Sewer 2,069 22,658 25,000 91%
80.4431.000 Trash 1,373 15,460 17,000 91%
80.4420.000 Maintenance Supplies 2,096 14,829 17,500 85%
80.7520.000 Replacement of Nonexpendable Equipment 12,829 6,000 214%
80.7540.000 Praperty Betterments and Additions 574 18,882 4,000 472%
Total Operating Expenses 21,557 267,917 295,362 91%
Net Profit or Loss from Operations 16,324 149,485 136,638 109%

Other Revenue and Expenditures

Other Revenue ltems
80.3610.000 Interest Income 446 5,871 4,500 130%
Total Other Revenue Items 446 5,871 4,500 130%
Other Expenditure ltems

80.4800.200 interest Expense - CHFA 5,969 66,746 75,700 88%
80.4800.210 Principal Reduction - CHFA 3,661 39,178 40,000 98%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:31 AM Page: 52) aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 80

This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
80.4900.220 Replacemsant Reserve Deposits 1,870 20,130 21,500 94%

80.4570.000 Collection Losses -650
Total Other Expenditure items 11,499 125,405 137,200 91%
Net Gain or Loss from Extraordinary Items -11,053 -119,534 132,700 80%
Net Profit or Loss 5,271 29,851 3,938 761%

Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:31 AM Page. 5/, aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 82
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
Operating Revenue and Expenditures
82.3110.000 Dwelling Rental 25,765 265,174 252,000 105%
82.3690.100 Damage and Cleaning Fees 180 2,000 9%
82.3690.200 Late Charges 365 800 46%
82.3690.400 Other Income 425 1,300 33%
Total Operating Revenues 25,765 266,144 256,100 104%
Operating Expenditures
82.4110.300 Manager Salarles 1,381 20,307 23,294 87%
82.4410.000 Maintenance Labor 1,468 21,526 23,444 92%
82.4540.100 Employee Benefit Cont. - Health Insurance 68 934 10,411 9%
82.4540.200 Employee Benefit Cont. - [RA Contributions 83 1,215 1,402 87%
82.4540.300 Employee Benefit Cont. - Payroll Taxes 222 3,274 3,575 92%
82.4130.000 Legal Expense 702 6,835 3,000 228%
82.4140.000 Staff Tralning 2 800 0%
82.4180.100 Advertising 580 714 750 95%
82.4190.150 Background Verification 18 503 500 101%
82.4190.200 iT Support 28 325 500 65%
82.4180.250 Member Dues / Fees 68 503 800 56%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:31 AM Page: 5L aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 82
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
82.4180.300 Office Fumiture and Equipment 9 608 8G0 76%
82.4190.350 Office Suppties 45 387 1,600 24%
82.4180.400 Sundry - Other Administrative Expenses 105 1,030 2,800 37%
82.4180.450 Postage 240 400 60%
82.4180.500 Printer Contract 6 281 500 56%
82.4180.550 Printer Coplss 179 600 30%
82.4190.600 Publications 12 200 6%
82.4190.650 Software 1 2,148 2,800 74%
82.4190.700 Telephone and Intemet 17 216 450 48%
82.4430.100 Maintenance Contracts 659 7,529 7.000 108%
82.4430.300 Cleaning 1,509 2,500 60%
82.4430.400 Landscaping 718 4,458 4,200 106%
82.4590.000 Other General Expense 51 754 900 84%
82.4160.100 Consulting Services 334 1,000 33%
82.4160.500 Compliance Fees 229 2,524 3,500 2%
82.4171.000 Auditing Fees 11,750 12,000 98%
82.4195.300 Properly Management Fees 2,061 21,214 20,160 105%
82.4510.100 Insurance - Auto 426 700 61%
82.4510.200 Insurance - Liability and Director's 138 1,162 2,600 45%
82.4510.300 Insurance - Property 44,100 17,000 259%
82.4510.400 Insurance - Workmen's Compensation 831 1,100 76%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:31 AM Page: 5’ -3 aprils



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Fund: 82

This Month Yeas-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
82.4310.000 Water 668 9,230 8,600 107%
82.4320.000 Eteclricity 308 4,211 6,000 70%
82.4380.000 Sewer 1,379 15,105 16,000 94%
82.4431.000 Trash 367 4,217 5,000 84%
82.4420.000 Maintenance Supplies 853 8,503 13,500 63%
82.7520.000 Replacement of Nonexpendable Equipment 5,824 4,500 129%
82.7540.000 Property Belterments and Additions 3,589 5,000 72%
Total Operating Expenses 12,233 208,507 217,805 86%
Net Profit or Loss from Operations 13,532 57,637 38,295 151%

Other Revenue and Expenditures

Other Revenue items
82.3610.000 Interest Income 37 553 850 65%
Total Other Revenue ltems 37 553 850 65%
Other Expenditure items

82.4800.200 Interest Expense - CHFA 1,409 16,666 17,500 90%
82.4900.210 Principal Reduction - CHFA 633 6,801 6,970 98%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:31 AM aprils

Page; 54_



Budget Worksheet

Report Ending Date: 11/30/2025

Page: 55

Fund: 82
This Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date % of
Actual Actual Budget Budget
82.4900.220 Replacement Reserve Deposits 1,044 11,391 12,040 95%
Total Other Expenditure items 3,086 33,858 36,510 93%
Net Gain or Loss from Extraordinary items -3,049 -33,306 -35,660 93%
Net Profit or Loss 10,483 24,331 2,635 923%
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:31 AM aprils



December 2025 Occupancy & Maintenance Report

Housing Choice Voucher Program

Increase/Decrease
Voucher Type Waiting List | from Prior Month
Regular HCV Vouchers [HCV) 334 +16
PBV Residences at Delta 32 -17
PBV Creek Vista 6 +1
Allotted by HUD Leased Up

HCV 213 195
PBV - Creek Vista Senior Apts. 5 5

PBV - Residences 8 8
VASH 10 8

Total 236 216

[By Location

Austin 8

Cedaredge 35

Crawftord 1

Delta 117

Eckert 7 216
Hotchkiss 20

Paonia 24

PORT out 4

[# Unit Inspections Completed

HCV 12

PBV 0

VASH 0
JVoucEerKctivity

Leased-Up 3

Ended Participation 6

Vouchers on the Street 4

HA owned/managed units leased

Villas | 18
Villas Il 11
DHA-owned 2
RAD 28

Mailed out 50 more Housing Choice Voucher eligibility letters on
11/04/2025. Scheduled orientation on 11/05/2025 and 11/26/2025
issued 8 Housing Choice Vouchers.

Prepared by: Erika Nieto and Housing Technicians

Public Housing

Increase/Decrease
Waiting List | from Prior Month
1 Bedroom 100 0
2 Bedroom 74 +2
3 Bedroom 39 +2
4 Bedroom 2 0
Total 215 4
Occupancy Avallable Occupled
1 Bedroom (35 0 35
2 Bedroom (13 0 13
3 Bedroom (17 0 17
4 Bedroom (10 0 10
Total 0 75
o
aintenance Completed Open
Work Orders 34 23
Units turned

1 Bedroom 0

2 Bedroom 0

3 Bedroom 0

4 Bedroom 0

Total 0

unit.

Work Orders Completed: Minor plumbing issues, electrical issues,
and normal wear and tear repairs.
Capital Fund: Replaced flooring and kitchen cabinets in a 2-bedroom

https://netorgft3728614.sharepoint.com/sites/HousingPoliciesForms/Shared Documents/Housing Technicians/Board Reports/2025/2025 Board Reports




Villas at the Bluff

Villas at the Bluff |l

Increase/Decrease
Waiting List | from Prior Month
Combined 95 -16
Total 95 -16
[Occupancy Available Occupied
1 Bedroom (8) 0 8
2 Bedroom (24) 1 23
3 Bedroom (16) 1 15
Total 2 46
|Maintenance Completed Open
Work Orders 7 4
Units turned
1 Bedroom 0
2 Bedroom 1
3 Bedroom 0
Total 1

Occupancy Available Occupied
1 Bedroom (12) 2 10
2 Bedroom (16) 1 15
3 Bedroom (4) 0 4
Total 3 29
Maintenance Completed Open
Work Orders 9 1
Units turned
1 Bedroom 1
2 Bedroom 0
3 Bedroom 0
Total 1

repairs.

Work Orders Completed: Minor appliance issues, door and window

https://netorgft3728614.sharepoint.com/sites/HousingPoliciesForms/Shared Documents/Housing Technicians/Board Reports/2025/2025 Board Reports

Work Orders Completed: Changed out smoke alarms, appliance

issues, door and window repairs, and trash removal.




DHA- Owned Houses

1 Bedroom

JOccupancy Available Occupied
2 Bedroom (2) 0 2
Total 0 2
Maintenance Completed Open
Work Orders 0 0
Units turned
2 Bedroom 0
3 Bedroom 0
4 Bedroom 0
Total 0

2 Bedroom 1 0

Total 29 1
Occupancy. . - -~ .| -Available _Occupied .
1 Bedroom (6) 0. 6
2 Bedroom (4) 0 4

Total 0 10
Maintenance ~|..Completed

Work Orders

Business as usual.

Units turned

1 Bedroom 0
2 Bedroom 0
Total 0

Business as usual. The sprinklers were blown out and shut off for the

year.

https://netorgft3728614.sharepoint.com/sites/HousingPoliciesForms/Shared Documents/Housing Technicians/Board Reports/2025/2025 Board Reports



Residences at Delta

Increase/Decrease
Waiting List [ from Prior Month
Combined 32 -2
Total 32 -2
Occupancy Available Occupied
1 Bedroom (8) 3 47
Total 3 47
Maintenance Completed Open
Work Orders 5 il
Units Turned
1 Bedroom 1
Total 1

Business as usual. Successful unit transfer and gypcrete pour.

https://netorgft3728614.sharepoint.com/sites/HousingPoliciesForms/Shared Documents/Housing Technicians/Board Reports/2025/2025 Board Reports



Delta Housing

Autﬁority

MEMO
AGENDA ITEM # 5(A)

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2025

STAFF CONTACT: Ute Jantz, Executive Director
Penny Thompson, Finance Officer

TITLE: Discussion and Adoption of Resolution #721-25 Approval of the Revised
Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2025

ACTION: Motion and Roll Call
ATTACHMENTS: Board Resolution #721-25; Revised Operating Budgets for FY 2025
SUMMARY:

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development requires the Board of Commissioners to
formally approve any revisions to the Operating Budgets for our Public Housing and Housing Choice
Voucher Programs. This does not apply to tax credit properties. Resolution #721-25 authorizes the
budget variances for fiscal year 2025. While monthly financial reports have reflected these expenditures,
a formal board resolution is needed before year-end.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution #721-25, adopting the revised operating budgets for all Delta
Housing Authority programs as outlined in the attached documents.



y
;§"§

Defm Housmg

Authority
BOARD RESOLUTION 721-25

A RESOLUTION OF THE DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY,
APPROVAL OF REVISED OPERATING BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Delta Housing Authority is committed to its mission of
providing safe, decent, and affordable housing to the community; and

WHEREAS, the regulations of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development require the Board of
Commissioners to formally approve any revisions to the Operating Budgets of a Public Housing Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director has presented the revised Operating Budgets for the calendar year
commencing January 1, 2025, and ending December 31, 2025, for the Board'’s review and consideration; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has thoroughly examined the proposed budget revisions and
determined that the outlined expenditures are essential for the effective and efficient operation of the
Housing Authority in service to low-income families; and

WHEREAS, the revised budgets demonstrate sufficient funding sources to support all proposed expenditures;
and

WHEREAS, all rental charges and expenditures are in full compliance with the provisions of the Annual
Contributions Contract, where applicable; and

WHEREAS, the Authority certifies that no employee is assigned duties exceeding 100% of their time,

including appropriate proration of time across the various programs administered by the Delta Housing
Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority further certifies that no funds authorized under Section 8 (pertaining to the tenant-
based rental assistance program) or Section 9 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 shall be used to pay
any employee a salary exceeding the annual rate of basic pay for Level IV of the Federal Executive Schedule.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Delta Housing Authority hereby

approves the revised Operating Budgets for the calendar year 2025, and authorizes the expenditures as set
forth therein;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the detailed budget revenues and expenses, as presented in Exhibit A, titled
“Revised 2025 Operating Budgets,” are hereby incorporated by reference into this resolution.

ADOPTED this 18" day of December, 2025

Chair or Vice-Chair
Delta Housing Authority Board of Commissioners


































































MEETING DATE:

STAFF CONTACT:

TEILE:

ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS:

SUMMARY:

Delg ousing

uthority

MEMO
AGENDA ITEM # 5(B)

December 18, 2025

Ute Jantz, Executive Director

Adoption of Resolution # 722-25 Approval of the Revised Public Housing
Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2025

Motion and Roll Call to Approve Resolution
Board Resolution #722-25

Revised Public Housing Operating Budget for FY 2025
HUD Form 52574 (Resolution)

In accordance with regulations established by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development,
the Delta Housing Authority Board of Commissioners is required to formally approve revisions to the
Agency’s Operating Budget for the Public Housing Program. While the Board has previously authorized
these expenditures through monthly financial report approvals, a formal resolution is necessary to
officially approve the budget variances before year-end.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution #722-25.



PHA Board Resolution U.S. Department of Housing and
Approving Operating Budget Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB Approval No. 2577-0029 (exp. 04/30/2027)

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 136.2 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, , gathering, and maintaining the data needed, completing the operating budget and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Reports Management Officer, QDAM, Depariment of Housing and
Urban Development, 451 7th Street, SW, Room 4176, Washington, DC 20410. When providing comments, please refer to OMB Approval No. 2577-0029. This agency may not collect this
information, and you are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

This information is required by Section 6(c){4) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937. The information is the operating budget for the low-income public housing program and provides a
summary of the proposed and budgeted receipts and expenditures, approval of budgeted receipts and expenditures, and justification of certain specified amounts. HUD reviews the
information to determine if the operating budget adopted by the public housing agency (PHA) and the amounts are reasonable, and that the PHA complies with HUD prescribed
procedures. PHA boards must approve the operating budget and HUD requires boards o cerfify their approval through this form. Responses are required to obtain benefits. This
information does not lend itself to confidentiality.

PHA Name: 9&1

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the above-named PHA as its Chairperson, | make the following

certifications and agreement to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the Board’s
approval of (check one or more as applicable):

Operating Budget approved by Board resolution on:

Operating Budget submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:

Operating Budget revision approved by Board resolution on:

Operating Budget revision submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:
I certify on behalf of the above-named PHA that:

1. All statutory and regulatory requirements have been met;
2. The PHA has sufficient operating reserves to meet the working capital needs of its developments;

3. Proposed budget expenditure are necessary in the efficient and economical operation of the housing for the purpose of
serving low-income residents;

4. The budget indicates a source of funds adequate to cover all proposed expenditures;
5. The PHA will comply with the wage rate requirement under 24 CFR 968.110(c) and (f); and

6. The PHA will comply with the requirements for access to records and audits under 24 CFR 968.110(i).

I/We, the undersigned, certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided above is true and correct.
WARNING: Anyone who knowingly submits a false claim or makes a false statement is subject to criminal and/or civil

penalties, including confinement for up to 5 years, fines, and civil and administrative penalties. (18 U.S.C. §§ 287, 1001,
1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. §3729, 3802).

Print Board Chairperson’s Name: Signature: Date:

Previous editions are cbsolete Form HUD-52574



MEETING DATE:

STAFF CONTACT:

TITLE:

ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS:

SUMMARY:

Delta Housing

Authority

MEMO
AGENDA ITEM # 5(C)

December 18, 2025

Ute Jantz, Executive Director
Penny Thompson, Finance Officer

Authorizing The Executive Director to Sign Form HUD-52574 on Behalf of the
Board Chair

Motion and Roll Call Vote

Board Resolution #723-25

HUD requires a Board-approved resolution for any operating budget revision. Since the Board Chair
might be unavailable, HUD allows the Executive Director to sign Form HUD-52574 if authorized by the
Board. This resolution ensures we meet HUD’s requirements and submit our budget revision on time.

RECOMMENDATION:

| recommend that the Board adopt the attached resolution authorizing the Executive Director to sign the
HUD-52574 Operating Budget revision on behalf of the Board Chair, should the Chair be absent at the
December 18, 2025, meeting.



BOARD RESOLUTION #723-25

A RESOLUTION OF THE DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SIGN FORM HUD-52574
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD CHAIR

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Delta Housing Authority (“DHA”) must approve and
submit revisions to the annual operating budget to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) using Form HUD-52574;

WHEREAS, HUD guidance (PIH Notice 2025-22) and direct communication from HUD confirm that the
Executive Director may sign Form HUD-52574 for an operating budget revision if formally authorized
by the Board;

WHEREAS, the Board Chair is temporarily unavailable, and the timely submission of the operating
budget revision is necessary for compliance;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the Executive
Director to sign the Operating Budget revision (Form HUD-52574) on behalf of the Board Chair for the

Fiscal Year 2025 submission, and to take all actions necessary to ensure compliance with HUD
requirements.

Adopted on December 18, 2025

Chair or Vice Chair

Delta Housing Authority Board of Commissioners



__‘E | -
e[ a Housin

Authority

MEMO
AGENDA ITEM # 5 (D)

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2025

STAFF CONTACT: Ute Jantz, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Adoption of Revised Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for the
Public Housing Program effective 1/1/2026

ACTION: Motion, Second, and Roll-Call Vote

ATTACHMENTS: Board Resolution #724-25

Chapter 10 (Pets) of ACOP showing proposed revisions
SUMMARY:
This memo explains the required revisions to Chapter 10 (Pets) of the Admissions and Continued
Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for the Public Housing Program. These changes are necessary to comply with
new Colorado legislation regarding pet ownership in affordable housing, specifically House Bill 25-1207,
effective January 1, 2026.

Summary of New Colorado Laws (HB25-1207):
* Pet Ownership: Tenants in state-funded affordable housing may have up to two pets (dogs or
cats) per household starting January 1, 2026.
e Restrictions: Blanket bans on pet breeds or weight are not allowed. Only individual pets with
dangerous behavior may be restricted.
e Allowed Conditions: Housing authorities can require reasonable rules, such as leashing, waste
removal, pet deposits, liability insurance, and limits based on unit size.

Revisions Made to Chapter 10 (Pets) of the ACOP
The following changes have been incorporated into Chapter 10 to ensure compliance with HB25-1207
and updated HUD guidance:

1. Pet Ownership Limits
e Tenants may own up to two pets (dogs or cats) per household.

2. Elimination of Breed and Weight Restrictions
e All references to breed and weight restrictions have been removed.
e Restrictions may only be applied to individual animals based on documented dangerous
behavior.
5. Reasonable Conditions
e Pet deposits of $300 per pet are required, refundable upon move-out or removal of the pet, less
damages.

RECOMMENDATION:

Board approval of these revisions is required to comply with state law and HUD guidance. | recommend
that the Board adopt the revised Chapter 10 (Pets) policy and direct staff to implement the changes by
the effective date.

1| Page



Dem Hoin_q

Authority

BOARD RESOLUTION #724-25

A RESOLUTION OF THE DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ADOPTING
‘ THE REVISED ADMISSIONS AND CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICY FOR
THE PUBLIC HOUSING PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the State of Colorado has enacted new legislation (HB25-1207) requiring affordable housing

providers to allow tenants to own up to two pets per household and prohibiting blanket restrictions based on
breed or weight; and

WHEREAS, the Delta Housing Authority is committed to complying with all applicable state and federal laws,
including those governing pet ownership in public housing; and

WHEREAS, the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) for the Public Housing Program has been
reviewed and revised to reflect the requirements of HB25-1207 and updated HUD guidance;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Delta Housing Authority as follows:

1. Adoption of Revised Policy:

The Board hereby adopts the revised Chapter 10 (Pets) of the Admissions and Continued Occupancy
Policy (ACOP).

2. Policy Highlights:
The revised policy includes, but is not limited to, the following provisions:
o Tenants may own up to two pets (dogs or cats) per household.
o Breed and weight restrictions are eliminated; restrictions may only be applied to individual
animals based on documented dangerous behavior.
o Registration, vaccination, and licensing requirements for pets.
Spay/neuter requirements for dogs and cats.

Reasonable conditions for pet ownership, including nuisance prevention, leashing, and waste
removal.

o Petdeposits of $300 per pet, refundable upon move-out or removal of the pet, less any
damages.

o Assistance animals (service and support animals) are not subject to pet policies, deposits, or
insurance requirements.

o Clear procedures for addressing pet rule violations and removal.

3. Effective Date:
This resolution and the revised policy shall take effect on January 1, 2026.

Adopted on December 18, 2025

Chair or Vice Chair
Delta Housing Authority Board of Commissioners



Chapter 10

PETS
[24 CFR 5, Subpart C; 24 CFR 960, Subpart G]

INTRODUCTION

This chapter explains the PHA's policies on the keeping of pets and describes any criteria or
standards pertaining to the policies. The rules adopted are reasonably related to the legitimate
interest of the PHA to provide a decent, safe and sanitary living environment for all tenants, and
to protect and preserve the physical condition of the property, as well as the financial interest of
the PHA.

The chapter is organized as follows:

Part I: Assistance Animals. This part explains the difference between assistance animals,
including service and support animals, and pets, and contains policies related to the
designation of an assistance animal as well as their care and handling.

Part II: Pet policies for all developments. This part includes pet policies that are common
to both elderly/disabled developments and general occupancy developments.

Part III: Pet deposits and fees for elderly/disabled developments. This part contains
policies for pet deposits and fees that are applicable to elderly/disabled developments.

Part IV: Pet deposits and fees for general occupancy developments. This part contains

policies for pet deposits and fees that are applicable to general occupancy developments.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates page 10-1 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised eftective 11,2020 to comply with Colorado law




PART I: ASSISTANCE ANIMALS

[Section 504; Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C.); 24 CFR 5.303; 24 CFR 960.705;
Notice FHEO 2020-01]

10-.A. OVERVIEW

This part discusses situations under which permission for an assistance animal, including
service and support animals, may be denied, and also establishes standards for the care of
assistance animals.

Notice FHEO 2020-01 was published January 28, 2020. The notice provides guidance to help
PHAs and other housing providers distinguish between a person with a non-obvious disability
who has a legitimate need for an assistance animal and a person without a disability who simply
wants to have a pet or avoid the costs and limitations imposed by the PHA’s pet policies. FHEO
2020-01 makes clear that the notice is guidance and a tool for PHAs and other housing providers
to use at their discretion and provides a set of best practices for addressing requests for assistance
animals. The guidance in FHEO 2020-01 should be read together with HUD’s regulations
prohibiting discrimination under the Fair Housing Act (FHA) and the HUD/Department of
Justice (DOJ) Joint Statement on Reasonable Accommodation under the Fair Housing Act.
Housing providers may also be subject to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and should
therefore refer also to DOJ’s regulations implementing Titles II and III of the ADA at 28 CFR
Parts 35 and 36, in addition to DOJ’s other guidance on assistance animals.

There are two types of assistance animals: (1) service animals, and (2) other animals that do
work, perform tasks, provide assistance, and/or provide therapeutic emotional support for
individuals with disabilities (i.e., support animals).

Assistance animals, including service and support animals, are not pets and thus are not subject
to the PHA’s pet policies described in Parts II through IV of this chapter [24 CFR 5.303;
960.705; Notice FHEO 2020-01].

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-3 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use__ revised ettective 1/1-2026 to comply with Colorado law




10-1.B. APPROVAL OF ASSISTANCE ANIMALS [Notice FHEO 2020-01]
Service Animals

Notice FHEO 2020-01 states that PHAs should initially follow the Department of Justice (DOJ)
analysis to assessing whether an animal is a service animal under the Americans with Disabilities
Act (ADA). Under the ADA, a service animal means any dog that is individually trained to do
work or perform tasks for the benefit of an individual with a disability, including a physical,
sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other mental disability. Other species of animals, whether
wild or domestic, trained or untrained, are not service animals for the purposes of this definition.
The work or tasks performed by a service animal must be directly related to the individual’s
disability.

As a best practice, housing providers may use the following questions to help them determine if
an animal is a service animal under the ADA:

e s the animal a dog? If not, the animal is not a service animal but may be another type of
assistance animal for which an accommodation is needed (support animal).

e Isitreadily apparent that the dog is trained to do work or perform tasks for the benefit of the
individual with a disability? If yes, further inquiries are inappropriate because the animal is a
service animal. If not, it is advisable that the PHA limit its inquiries to the following two
questions: (1) Is the animal required because of the disability? and (2) What work or task has
the animal been trained to perform?

If the answer to question (1) is “yes” and work or a task is identified in response to question
(2), grant the requested accommodation if otherwise reasonable. If the answer to either
question is “no,” the animal does not qualify as a service animal but may be a support
animal.

A service animal must be permitted in all areas of the facility where members of the public
are allowed.

Support Animals (Assistance Animals other than Service Animals)

If the animal does not qualify as a service animal, the PHA must next determine whether the
animal would qualify as a support animal (other type of assistance animal). If the individual has
indeed requested a reasonable accommodation to get or keep an animal in connection with a
physical or mental impairment or disability, the PHA may use the following questions to help
them assess whether to grant the accommodation in accordance with the policies outlined in
Chapter 2 (the PHA is not required to grant a reasonable accommodation that has not been
requested):

e Does the person have an observable disability or does the PHA already have information
giving them reason to believe that the person has a disability? If not, has the person
requesting the accommodation provided information that reasonably supports that the person
seeking the accommodation has a disability?

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-4 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 11 2026 10 comply with Colorado law




o If the person has an observable disability, the PHA already has information giving them
reason to believe the person has a disability, or the person has provided information
supporting that they have a disability, then has the person provided information that
reasonably supports that the animal does work, performs tasks, provides assistance, and/or
provides therapeutic emotional support with respect to the individual’s disability?

e Ifyes, is the animal commonly kept in households? An animal commonly kept in households
would be a dog, cat, small bird, rabbit, hamster, gerbil, other rodent, fish, turtle, or other
small, domesticated animal that is traditionally kept in the home for pleasure rather than for
commercial purposes. For purposes of this assessment, reptiles (other than turtles), barnyard
animals, monkeys, kangaroos, and other non-domesticated animals are not considered
common household animals.

If the individual is requesting to keep a unique animal not commonly kept in households,
then the requestor has the substantial burden of demonstrating a disability-related therapeutic
need for the specific animal or the specific type of animal. Such individuals are encouraged
to submit documentation from a health care professional.

General Considerations

A person with a disability is not automatically entitled to have an assistance animal. Reasonable
accommodation requires that there is a relationship between the person’s disability and- their
need for the animal [PH Occ GB, p. 179].

Before denying a reasonable accommodation request due to lack of information confirming an
individual’s disability or disability-related need for an animal, the PHA is encouraged to engage
in a good-faith dialog with the requestor called the “interactive process” [FHEO 2020-01].

A PHA may not refuse to allow a person with a disability to have an assistance animal merely
because the animal does not have formal training. Some, but not all, animals that assist persons
with disabilities are professionally trained. Other assistance animals are trained by the owners
themselves and, in some cases, no special training is required. The question is whether or not the
animal performs the assistance or provides the benefit needed by the person with the disability
[PH Occ GB, p. 178].

A PHA'’s refusal to permit persons with a disability to use and live with an assistance animal that
is needed to assist them, would violate Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the Fair
Housing Act unless [PH Occ GB, p. 179]:

¢ There is reliable objective evidence that the animal poses a direct threat to the health or
safety of others that cannot be reduced or eliminated by a reasonable accommodation

e There is reliable objective evidence that the animal would cause substantial physical damage
to the property of others

The Fair Housing Act does not require a dwelling to be made available to an individual whose
tenancy would constitute a direct threat to the health or safety of other individuals or would
result in substantial physical damage to the property of others. A PHA may therefore refuse a
reasonable accommodation for an assistance animal if the specific animal poses a direct threat
that cannot be eliminated or reduced to an acceptable level through the actions the individual
takes to maintain or control the animal (e.g., keeping the animal in a security enclosure).

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-5 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 1/1/2026 to comply with Colorado law




While most requests for reasonable accommodations involve one animal, requests sometimes
involve more than one animal (for example, a person has a disability-related need for both
animals, or two people living together each have a disability-related need for a separate
assistance animal). The decision-making process in Notice FHEO 2020-01 should be used in
accordance with the reasonable accommodation policies in Chapter 2 for all requests for
exceptions or modifications to the PHA’s rules, policies, practices, and procedures so that
persons with disabilities can have assistance animals in the housing where they reside.

PHAs s have the authority to regulate service animals and assistance animals under applicable
federal, state, and local law [24 CFR 5.303(b)(3); 960.705(b)(3)].

PHA Policy

For an animal to be excluded from the pet policy and be considered a service animal, it
must be a trained dog, and there must be a person with disabilities in the household who
requires the dog’s services.

For an animal to be excluded from the pet policy and be considered a support animal,
there must be a person with disabilities in the household, there must be a disability-
related need for the animal, and the family must request and the PHA approve a
reasonable accommodation in accordance with the criteria outlined in Notice FHEO
2020-01 and the policies contained in Chapter 2.

10-1.C. CARE AND HANDLING

HUD regulations do not affect any authority a PHA may have to regulate assistance animals,
including service animals, under federal, state, and local law [24 CFR 5.303; 24 CFR 960.705].

PHA Policy

Residents are responsible for feeding, maintaining, providing veterinary care, and
controlling their assistance animals. A resident may do this on their own or with the
assistance of family, friends, volunteers, or service providers.

Residents must care for assistance animals in a manner that complies with state and local
laws, including anti-cruelty laws.

Residents must ensure that assistance animals do not pose a direct threat to the health or
safety of others, or cause substantial physical damage to the development, dwelling unit,
or property of other residents.

When a resident’s care or handling of an assistance animal violates these policies, the
PHA will consider whether the violation could be reduced or eliminated by a reasonable
accommodation. If the PHA determines that no such accommodation can be made, the
PHA may withdraw the approval of a particular assistance animal.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates page 10-6 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 1/1:20206 to comply with Colorado law




PART II: PET POLICIES FOR ALL DEVELOPMENTS
[24 CFR 5, Subpart C; 24 CFR 960, Subpart G]

10-IL.A. OVERVIEW

The purpose of a pet policy is to establish clear guidelines for ownership of pets and to ensure
that no applicant or resident is discriminated against regarding admission or continued
occupancy because of ownership of pets. It also establishes reasonable rules governing the
keeping of common household pets. This part contains pet policies that apply to all
developments.

10-I1.B. MANAGEMENT APPROVAL OF PETS
Registration of Pets
PHASs may require registration of the pet with the PHA [24 CFR 960.707(b)(5)].
PHA Policy
Pets must be registered with the PHA before they are brought onto the premises.

Registration includes documentation signed by a licensed veterinarian or state/local
authority that the pet has received all inoculations required by state or local law, and that
the pet has no communicable disease(s) and is pest-free. This registration must be
renewed annually and will be coordinated with the annual reexamination date.

Pets will not be approved to reside in a unit until completion of the registration
requirements.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-7 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised eftective 1:1:2020 to comply with Colorado law




Refusal to Register Pets

PHA Policy
The PHA will refuse to register a pet if:

The pet is not a common household pet as defined in Section 10-I1.C. below
Keeping the pet would violate any pet restrictions listed in this policy

The pet owner fails to provide complete pet registration information, or fails to
update the registration annually

The applicant has previously been charged with animal cruelty under state or local
law; or has been evicted, had to relinquish a pet or been prohibited from future pet
ownership due to pet rule violations or a court order

The PHA reasonably determines that the pet owner is unable to keep the pet in
compliance with the pet rules and other lease obligations. The pet's temperament
and behavior may be considered as a factor in determining the pet owner's ability
to comply with provisions of the lease.

If the PHA refuses to register a pet, a written notification will be sent to the pet owner
within 10 business days of the PHA’s decision. The notice will state the reason for
refusing to register the pet and will inform the family of their right to appeal the decision
in accordance with the PHA’s grievance procedures.

Pet Agreement

PHA Policy

Residents who have been approved to have a pet must enter into a pet agreement with the
PHA, or the approval of the pet will be withdrawn.

The pet agreement is the resident’s certification that they have received a copy of the
PHA’s pet policy and applicable house rules, that they have read the policies and/or rules,
understand them, and agree to comply with them.

The resident further certifies by signing the pet agreement that they understand that
noncompliance with the PHA’s pet policy and applicable house rules may result in the
withdrawal of PHA approval of the pet or termination of tenancy.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-8 ACOP 11/1/724
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised eftective 1.1 2020 to comply_with Colorado law




10-11.C. STANDARDS FOR PETS [24 CFR 5.318; 960.707(b)]

PHAs may establish reasonable requirements related to pet ownership including, but not
limited to:

e Limitations on the number of animals in a unit, based on unit size

e Prohibitions on types of animals that the PHA classifies as dangerous, provided that such
classifications are consistent with applicable state and local law

e Prohibitions on individual animals, based on certain factors, including the size and weight of
the animal

e Requiring pet owners to have their pets spayed or neutered

Cat declawing is not a requirement or condition of pet ownership in public housing and HUD
encourages PHAS to refrain from engaging in this practice [New PH OCC GB, Pet Ownership,

p- 91.

PHAs may not require pet owners to have any pet’s vocal cords removed.
PHASs may not require pet owners to obtain or carry liability insurance.
Definition of “Common Household Pet”

There is no regulatory definition of common household pet for public housing programs,
although the regulations for pet ownership in both elderly/disabled and general occupancy
developments use the term. The regulations for pet ownership in elderly/disabled developments
expressly authorize PHASs to define the term [24 CFR 5.306(2)].

PHA Polic

Common household pet means a domesticated animal, such as a dog, cat, bird, or fish that
is traditionally recognized as a companion animal and is kept in the home for pleasure
rather than commercial purposes.

The following animals are not considered common household pets:
Reptiles
Rodents
Insects
Arachnids
Wild animals or feral animals
Pot-bellied pigs

Animals used for commercial breeding

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-9 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised etfective 112026 10 comply with Colorado law




Pet Restrictions

PHA Policy
The following animals are not permitted:

Ferrets or other animals whose natural protective mechanisms pose a risk to small
children of serious bites or lacerations

Any animal not permitted under state or local law or code

Number of Pets

PHA Polic
Residents may own a maximum of two pets-only-one-of which-may-be-a-dog.

In the case of fish, residents may keep no more than can be maintained in a safe and
healthy manner in a tank holding up to 10 gallons. Such a tank or aquarium will be
counted as one pet.

Other Requirements

PHA Policy

Dogs and cats must be spayed or neutered at the time of registration or, in the case of
underage animals, within 30 days of the pet reaching 6 months of age. Exceptions may be
made upon veterinary certification that subjecting this particular pet to the procedure
would be temporarily or permanently medically unsafe or unnecessary.

Pets must be licensed in accordance with state or local law. Residents must provide proof
of licensing at the time of registration and annually, in conjunction with the resident’s
annual reexamination.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-10 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 112020 10 comply with Colorado law




10-I1.D. PET RULES

Pet owners must maintain pets responsibly, in accordance with PHA policies, and in compliance
with applicable state and local public health, animal control, and animal cruelty laws and
regulations [24 CFR 5.315; 24 CFR 960.707(a)].

Pet Area Restrictions

PHA Policy

Pets must be maintained within the resident's unit. When outside of the unit (within the
building or on the grounds) dogs and cats must be kept on a leash or carried. They must
be under the control of the resident or other responsible individual at all times.

Pets other than dogs or cats must be kept in a cage or carrier when outside of the unit.

Pets are not permitted in common areas including lobbies, community rooms and laundry
areas except for those common areas which are entrances to and exits from the building.

Pet owners are not permitted to exercise pets or permit pets to deposit waste on project
premises outside of the areas designated for such purposes.

Designated Pet/No-Pet Areas [24 CFR 5.318(g), PH Occ GB, p. 182]

PHAs may designate buildings, floors of buildings, or sections of buildings as no-pet areas where
pets generally may not be permitted. Pet rules may also designate buildings, floors of building, or
sections of building for residency by pet-owning tenants.

PHASs may direct initial tenant moves as may be necessary to establish pet and no-pet areas. The
PHA may not refuse to admit, or delay admission of, an applicant on the grounds that the
applicant’s admission would violate a pet or no-pet area. The PHA may adjust the pet and no-pet
areas or may direct such additional moves as may be necessary to accommodate such applicants
for tenancy or to meet the changing needs of the existing tenants.

PHAs may not designate an entire development as a no-pet area, since regulations permit
residents to own pets.

PHA Policy

With the exception of common areas as described in the previous policy, the PHA has not
designated any buildings, floors of buildings, or sections of buildings as no-pet areas. In
addition, the PHA has not designated any buildings, floors of buildings, or sections of
buildings for residency of pet-owning tenants.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-11 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 1/1.2020 to comply with Colorado law




Cleanliness

PHA Policy

The pet owner shall be responsible for the removal of waste from the exercise area by
placing it in a sealed plastic bag and disposing of it in a container provided by the PHA.

The pet owner shall take adequate precautions to eliminate any pet odors within or
around the unit and to maintain the unit in a sanitary condition at all times.

Litter box requirements:

Pet owners must promptly dispose of waste from litter boxes and must maintain
litter boxes in a sanitary manner.

Litter shall not be disposed of by being flushed through a toilet.
Litter boxes shall be kept inside the resident's dwelling unit.
Alterations to Unit

PHA Policy

Pet owners shall not alter their unit, patio, premises or common areas to create an
enclosure for any animal.

Installation of pet doors is prohibited.

Noise
PHA Policy
Pet owners must agree to control the noise of pets so that such noise does not constitute a
nuisance to other residents or interrupt their peaceful enjoyment of their housing unit or
premises. This includes, but is not limited to loud or continuous barking, howling,
whining, biting, scratching, chirping, or other such activities.

Pet Care
PHA Policy
Each pet owner shall be responsible for adequate care, nutrition, exercise and medical
attention for their pet.
Each pet owner shall be responsible for appropriately training and caring for their pet to
ensure that the pet is not a nuisance or danger to other residents and does not damage
PHA property.
No animals may be tethered or chained inside or outside the dwelling unit at any time.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-12 ACOP 11/1/24

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised eftective 1212020 to comply with Colorado law




Responsible Parties

PHA Policy

The pet owner will be required to designate two responsible parties for the care of the pet
if the health or safety of the pet is threatened by the death or incapacity of the pet owner,
or by other factors that render the pet owner unable to care for the pet.

A resident who cares for another resident’s pet must notify the PHA and sign a statement
that they agree to abide by all the pet rules.

Inspections and Repairs

PHA Polic

Except for emergencies, management will not enter the dwelling unit for performance of
repairs or inspections where a pet resides unless accompanied for the entire duration of
the inspection or repair by the pet owner or responsible person designated by the pet
owner. The pet must be held under physical restraint by the pet owner or responsible
person until management has completed its tasks. Any delays or interruptions suffered by
management in the inspection, maintenance, and upkeep of the premises due to the
presence of a pet may be cause for lease termination.

Pets Temporarily on the Premises

PHA Polic

Pets that are not owned by a tenant are not allowed on the premises. Residents are
prohibited from feeding or harboring stray animals.

This rule does not apply to visiting pet programs sponsored by a humane society or other
non-profit organizations, and approved by the PHA.

Pet Rule Violations

PHA Policy

All complaints of cruelty and all dog bites will be referred to animal control or an
applicable agency for investigation and enforcement.

If a determination is made on objective facts supported by written statements, that a
resident/pet owner has violated the pet rules, written notice will be served.

The notice will contain a brief statement of the factual basis for the determination and the
pet rule(s) that were violated. The notice will also state:

That the pet owner has 10 business days from the effective date of the service of
notice to correct the violation or make written request for a meeting to discuss the
violation

That the pet owner is entitled to be accompanied by another person of their choice
at the meeting

That the pet owner's failure to correct the violation, request a meeting, or appear
at a requested meeting may result in initiation of procedures to remove the pet, or
to terminate the pet owner's tenancy

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates page 10-13 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 11 2026 to comply with Colorado law




Notice for Pet Removal

PHA Policy

If the pet owner and the PHA are unable to resolve the violation at the meeting or the pet
owner fails to correct the violation in the time period allotted by the PHA, the PHA may
serve notice to remove the pet.

The notice will contain;

A brief statement of the factual basis for the PHA's determination of the pet rule
that has been violated

The requirement that the resident /pet owner must remove the pet within 30
calendar days of the notice

A statement that failure to remove the pet may result in the initiation of
termination of tenancy procedures

Pet Removal

PHA Policy

If the death or incapacity of the pet owner threatens the health or safety of the pet, or
other factors occur that render the owner unable to care for the pet, the situation will be
reported to the responsible party designated by the pet owner.

If the responsible party is unwilling or unable to care for the pet, or if the PHA after
reasonable efforts cannot contact the responsible party, the PHA may contact the
appropriate state or local agency and request the removal of the pet.

Termination of Tenancy

PHA Policy

The PHA may initiate procedures for termination of tenancy based on a pet rule
violation if’

The pet owner has failed to remove the pet or correct a pet rule violation within
the time period specified

The pet rule violation is sufficient to begin procedures to terminate tenancy under
terms of the lease

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-14 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised eftective 111 2020 to comply with Colorado law




Emergencies

PHA Policy

The PHA will take all necessary steps to ensure that pets that become vicious, display
symptoms of severe illness, or demonstrate behavior that constitutes an immediate threat
to the health or safety of others, are immediately removed from the premises by referring
the situation to the appropriate state or local entity authorized to remove such animals.

If it is necessary for the PHA to place the pet in a shelter facility, the cost will be the
responsibility of the pet owner.

If the pet is removed as a result of any aggressive act on the part of the pet, the pet will
not be allowed back on the premises.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates P age 10-15 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 11,2020 to comply with Colorado law




© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-16 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 1/1:2026 to comply with Colorado law




PART III: PET DEPOSITS AND FEES IN ELDERLY/DISABLED
DEVELOPMENTS

10-1II.LA. OVERVIEW

This part describes the PHA’s policies for pet deposits and fees in elderly, disabled and mixed
population developments. Policies governing deposits and fees in general occupancy
developments are described in Part IV.

10-1IL.B. PET DEPOSITS
Payment of Deposit

The PHA may require tenants who own or keep pets in their units to pay a refundable pet
deposit. This deposit is in addition to any other financial obligation generally imposed on tenants
of the project [24 CFR 5.318(d)(1)].

The maximum amount of pet deposit that may be charged by a PHA on a per dwelling unit basis,
is the higher of the total tenant payment (TTP) or such reasonable fixed amount as the PHA may
require. The PHA may permit gradual accumulation of the pet deposit by the pet owner [24 CFR
5.318(d)(3)].

The pet deposit is not part of the rent payable by the resident [24 CFR 5.318(d)(5)].

PHA Policy

Pet owners are required to pay a pet deposit of $300 in addition to any other required
deposits. The deposit must be paid in full before the pet is brought on the premises.

Refund of Deposit [24 CFR 5.318(d)(1)]

The PHA may use the pet deposit only to pay reasonable expenses directly attributable to the
presence of the pet, including (but not limited to) the costs of repairs and replacements to, and
fumigation of, the tenant’s dwelling unit. The PHA must refund the unused portion of the pet
deposit to the tenant within a reasonable time after the tenant moves from the project or no
longer owns or keeps a pet in the unit.

PHA Policy

The PHA will refund the pet deposit to the resident, less the costs of any damages caused
by the pet to the dwelling unit, within 30 days of move-out or removal of the pet from the
unit.

The resident will be billed for any amount that exceeds the pet deposit.

The PHA will provide the resident with a written list of any charges against the pet
deposit within 10 business days of the move-out inspection. If the resident disagrees with

the amount charged to the pet deposit, the PHA will provide a meeting to discuss the
charges.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates P age 10-17 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 1/1/2026 to comply with Colorado law




10-II1.C. OTHER CHARGES
Pet-Related Damages During Occupancy

PHA Policy

All reasonable expenses incurred by the PHA as a result of damages directly attributable
to the presence of the pet in the project will be the responsibility of the resident,
including:

The cost of repairs and replacements to the resident's dwelling unit
Fumigation of the dwelling unit
Repairs to common areas of the project

The expense of flea elimination shall also be the responsibility of the resident.

If the resident is in occupancy when such costs occur, the resident shall be billed for such
costs in accordance with the policies in Section 8-1.F, Maintenance and Damage Charges.
Pet deposits will not be applied to the costs of pet-related damages during occupancy.

Charges for pet-related damage are not part of rent payable by the resident.
Pet Waste Removal Charge

The regulations do not address the PHA’s ability to impose charges for house pet rule violations.
However, charges for violation of PHA pet rules may be treated like charges for other violations
of the lease and PHA tenancy rules.

PHA Policy

A separate pet waste removal charge of $10.00 per occurrence will be assessed against
pet owners who fail to remove pet waste in accordance with this policy.

Notices of pet waste removal charges will be in accordance with requirements regarding
notices of adverse action. Charges are due and payable 14 calendar days after billing. If

the family requests a grievance hearing within the required timeframe, the PHA may not
take action for nonpayment of the charge until the conclusion of the grievance process.

Charges for pet waste removal are not part of rent payable by the resident.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-18 ACOP 11/1/24
| Unlimited copies may be made for internal use _revised effective 112026 1o comply with Colorado law




PART IV: PET DEPOSITS AND FEES IN GENERAL OCCUPANCY
DEVELOPMENTS

10-IV.A. OVERVIEW

This part describes the PHA’s policies for pet deposits and fees for those who reside in general
occupancy developments.

10-IV.B. PET DEPOSITS

A PHA may require a refundable pet deposit to cover additional costs attributable to the pet and
not otherwise covered [24 CFR 960.707(b)(1)].

A PHA that requires a resident to pay a pet deposit must place the deposit in an account of the
type required under applicable State or local law for pet deposits, or if there are no such
requirements, for rental security deposits, if applicable. The PHA must comply with such laws as
to retention of the deposit, interest, and return of the deposit to the resident, and any other
applicable requirements [24 CFR 960.707(d)].

Payment of Deposit

PHA Policy

Pet owners are required to pay a pet deposit of $300 per pet in addition to any other
required deposits. The deposit must be paid in full before the pet is brought on the
premises.

The pet deposit is not part of rent payable by the resident.
Refund of Deposit

PHA Policy

The PHA will refund the pet deposit to the resident, less the costs of any damages caused
by the pet to the dwelling unit, within 30 days of move-out or removal of the pet from the
unit.

The resident will be billed for any amount that exceeds the pet deposit.

The PHA will provide the resident with a written list of any charges against the pet
deposit within 10 business days of the move-out inspection. If the resident disagrees with

the amount charged to the pet deposit, the PHA will provide a meeting to discuss the
charges.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-19 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 1/1:2020 to comply with Colorado faw




10-1V.C. NON-REFUNDABLE NOMINAL PET FEE

PHAs may require payment of a non-refundable nominal pet fee to cover the reasonable
operating costs to the development relating to the presence of pets [24 CFR 960.707(b)(1)].

PHA Policy
The PHA does not require pet owners to pay a non-refundable nominal pet fee.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-20 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use resised etfective 12020 1o comply with Colorado law




10-IV.D. OTHER CHARGES
Pet-Related Damages During Occupancy

PHA Policy

All reasonable expenses incurred by the PHA as a result of damages directly attributable
to the presence of the pet in the project will be the responsibility of the resident,
including:

The cost of repairs and replacements to the resident's dwelling unit
Fumigation of the dwelling unit
Repairs to common areas of the project

The expense of flea elimination shall also be the responsibility of the resident.

If the resident is in occupancy when such costs occur, the resident shall be billed for such
costs in accordance with the policies in Section 8-I.F, Maintenance and Damage Charges.
Pet deposits will not be applied to the costs of pet-related damages during occupancy.

Charges for pet-related damage are not part of rent payable by the resident.
Pet Waste Removal Charge

The regulations do not address the PHAs ability to impose charges for house pet rule violations.
However, charges for violation of PHA pet rules may be treated like charges for other violations
of the lease and PHA tenancy rules.

PHA Policy

A separate pet waste removal charge of $10.00 per occurrence will be assessed against
pet owners who fail to remove pet waste in accordance with this policy.

Such charges will be due and payable 14 calendar days after billing.

Charges for pet waste removal are not part of rent payable by the resident.

© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Associates Page 10-21 ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised eftective 171:20206 to comply with Colorado law




© Copyright 2024 Nan McKay & Asscciates Page 10-22 : ACOP 11/1/24
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use revised effective 1/1/2026 to comply with Colorado law






































































